AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442
August 11, 2021-Regular Meeting
7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee

Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of July 14, 2021.
B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

o Building Department

¢ N.O.C.FA.

e HAYA

¢ Financial Report

e Treasurers Report

s CDBG Report

o Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bilis
3. Presentation- None

4.  Brief Public Comments — on unfinished & new agenda ltems only, Comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing- None

6. Unfinished Business




A. P.E.G. Equipment, Request for Proposal
7. New Business

A. Resolution Establishing a Zoning Moratorium for Cultivating Marijuana as a Patient

Caregiver

B. Resolution Regarding Michigan Department of Natural Resources, Canadian Goose
and Mute Swan Nest and Eggs Destruction on Tipsico Lake

C. Approval for Treasurer Gambka to use Morgan Stanley as a Banking Depository.

D. American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 Discussion and Updates

E. Rose Center Cemetery Fence RFP

8. Announcements-

Planning Commission Meeting: September 2, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: September 7, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: August 17, 2021 @ 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1
Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@ocakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: September 8, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

NoHaz Event: Saturday, September 25, 8am-2pm @ Oakland County Service Center
Campus, Pontiac, registration opens 3 weeks before the event at NoHaz.com

mmoDoO®e >

9. Miscellaneous Reports

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

TOmnmoomp

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)
{3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, Ml 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




July 14, 2021 ~ REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, July 14, 2021
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 7080 Mason St, Holly, Mi 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer: Highland, M| Patricia Walls, Trustee: Rose Twp., Ml
Debbie Miller, Clerk: Rose Twp., Mi Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor: Rose Twp.,

M| L

Glen Noble, Trustee: Rose Twp., Ml

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording SECre:ta'r:"y__ :

OTHERS:  Paul Englehart Jim Holton David Schland -
Sandi Villareal Chester Koop - Gisela Lendle-King '

CALLTO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snidér._._called the meet'iﬁg'_ftd order at 7:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1. Approval of Agenda: - . S ST
A. Approve the Regular Agenda Motlon by Trustee Noble to approve the agenda. Seconded by
Clerk Miller,

VOTE:  YES: :  Miller, Noble Watls Gambka SChEIb Smder
. :1_\__[0: ~ None:

2, Approval of Consent Agenda
Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the Consent Agenda minus the June 29, 2021 meeting minutes for
discussion. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Meeting Minutes ofJuné 29, 2021 memo: Clerk Miller stated she will make the change from
“Contract Services” to “Recording Secretary.” Change from 256 to 265. Total Appropriations
wording was mixed up with Revenues. Eveline Drive needs to be added.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the minutes with word changes of Building and Grounds
to dept 265 from 256, add Eveline Drive to SAD, swap out “Revenues” with “Appropriations.” Seconded
by Clerk Miller.

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider

Fage Lold FOSE TOMERSHIT BECGULAR BOARD MEETING ’ Juby LA,




NO: None

"3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments - Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)
None

5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:

A. P.E.G. Equipment, Request for Proposal (RFP):
Date needs to be changed in RFP for a pick-up- packet date ofJuIy 26, 2021. Bids should now
come in Tuesday, August 17, 2021 by 3:00pm. Need to show Rose Townsh:p as an additional
insured and carry workman’s compensation msurance -

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the RFP with changes, W|th Rose Townshlp asan addltlonal insured
and with workman’s compensation, changmg |t to Tuesday, August 17 at 3:00pm. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka. Lo

VOTE:  YES: Gambka, Mlller, Nabie, Walls Schelb—Smder
NO: None ' : Sl

B. Architectural Proposals, Rose Town House:
One bid received. H2A' Archltects have outstandmg accomplishments and are a reputable firm.
Trustee Noble. comments on the delineatlon of work. Treasurer Gambka believed they are in line
wath thls type of work Clerk Miller questions: if familial refations (father/daughter) would be a
confllct of interest but Supervesor Schelb Snider said it should not be. Discussion on ADA
compllance : o

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorlze the Supervusor to sign an agreement with H2A Architects up to
$23,000. To provide des:gn services and design development documents for Phase 1 and 2 and aiso to
provide an estimate or probable cost for all 3 Phases as outlined in their proposal. Seconded by Trustee
Walls, G

VOTE: VES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

7. New Business:
A. Memo — Request Planning Commission to Consider a Marihuana Caregiver Ordinance:
Supervisor Scheib-Snider suggests an ordinance that fits Rose Township, which would include
that it must be a residence. She would like the planners to look into the power source (electric)

e

FRE O TOWNSHIP BEGULAR BOARD MEETING Fdy 44, 20070

Prge 2ot




that would be used. The only ordinance we have right now is what is allowable by the State of
Michigan.

Motion by Trustee Walls that with recent court decisions, it is clear that legally local jurisdictions can set
forth rules and regulations in regard to medical marihuana Caregivers and | want to send this to the
Rose Township Planning Commission for consideration. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:  YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider

NO: None

8. Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: August 5, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: August 3,'_2021 at 7:00 p.m.
C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: Cancelled due to no busnness

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m. -5 OO p m. 248-858- 2179 dovier@oakeov com

m

Township Board Regular Meeting: August 11 2021 at7: 00 p m

. NaHaz Event: Saturday, July 24,2021 from 8:00am = -2 OOpm at Kensmgton Church, Orion
Township, reglstratmn opens three weeks’ before the event-at www.nohaz.com.

n

9. Miscellaneous Reports "
A. N.O.C.F.A.: Treasurer Gambka reported that they passed their annual budget. NOCFA discussed

formlng a union..
B. Plarining Commission: Trustee No'b_le_ stated there will be a meeting August 5, 2021.

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated Wendy Burton is the new Secretary. She will be in the office on
Mondays and. Tuesdays

D. Cemetery Commtttee Dlscusswn on the fence contract for Brookins Cemetery. Clerk Miller
stated that Brookins Cemetery needs to have the road closed and the contractor is waiting for

Oakland County Road Commission to close the road {or have a flagger} to complete the work.
Trustee Noble requested a written report of the status of the funds.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka stated the Zoning Board was cancelled.
F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she went on a tour to Rose Oaks, Oakland
County Park regarding the invasive plant species management being done there, She also wants

to remove the Autumn Olives in Dearborn Park.

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they are still working on essays and videos.

Page b of 4 CTOWRSGHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING by L4, 2021




H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated there will be a meeting regarding the culvert
at Water Road and Milford Road. It will be a different contractor working on it. She attended her
first Emergency Medical Education meeting at Ascension/Genysis. She is the efected
representative on that board. She will apply for the COVID-19 relief funding which has to be
requested by July 27, 2021. She asked the board if they want to have a discussion and vote on

her applying for the funds.

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes)
Resident: Mentioned Munger Road East and West, no one knows which way to go. Suggests putting
a sign up at the railroad to show which way is Munger East and which way is Munger West.

Resident: Discussed the lack of internet down parts of FlshLake Rd. There is nothing on his stretch
across the street. &

11. Adjournment: 7:56pm

Approved/Corrected
Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPMC I

Rose Township Clerk

Page 4 of 4 ROSE TORANSHEP BEGUH AR BOARD MEETING fuly LA, 2001




H3gwaoad HIASNIAON H3g0L00 YIHWILLIS lshany AT 3nar AVN Y HOoHYiN ANYRISSS AYNNYT
13N A YIA 13N ATHINOW L3N ATHLNGH 3N ATHINGW L3N ATELNOW L3N ATHINGH L3N ATHINGH 1IN ATHLINDN 13N ATHINOW L3N KTHLNGH 13N ATHINOR JAN ATHINOW L3N AMHINOW

09'96.L°2L 009 000 J00 000 000 GOOZL'E 0200¥G 06°8/8 GL /67 00'€68 02GL0'L- O¥'ler'L 43N
0V’ 9Cy ve aoo 000 (U 000 Q00 GE'202'9 0g/08'Y OL600F S8'68E'S 00°€E8's 0T LZF'Y 097CST¥ 1no aryd Lol

00°€CT LY 000 000 cgo 000 00’0 00'8¢6's Q0'80.'6 00'888'v 00°/82'9 00'92L'9  00ZiV'E 0079 GO SIIL WIOL

002 LY Q0°0 00'0 00°0 00’0 000 00'826°6 00°80.°6 00'838'Fv 002889 0092 00'ZLP'S 00°7L9'S .03y TV1OL
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 Q00 SNOANYTIZOSIA
000 Q00 coa 000 000 og0 000 000 (JSN) AMONNS
00'LS¥ 0051 00'Le 00's¥ Qo'le Q0'i8 00'9¥ 008l 334 HOLIVHINQD
00°'608'2 060'0.€ 00'0cL 00'S2S 0074611 00'669'F  00'9S8 oo'eiz'e 854 TYOINVHOANW
00°Eit'e 00'zoe Qogee 00088 coock 000el 00818 Qo084 S334 SNIGINNTd
00°2.8'¢) 00°059'Z 00'169'% 0O'80S'L 00'8Cl'L 00'€gs'e 0002 00FBE'E $334 WOIH L0313
00296l 00°108°C 00'862'9 DO'SSS'L 00°lbl's 00°880'7 00'S6S 0got! $334 ONIQiNG
00°0%e'e Q0'02g 00'S1L 00'06¢E 00°08¢ 006l googl 000 MAATE NVd a9
QIAITOTN $334
01" 9Z¥'¥¢ 000 000 D00 600 000 527029 OD£L208v OL'600'F S8'B8E'S 00°¢£8°s 0z 1Z¥'y 09°Z8T'h aivd Tv.LOL
00'901'2 00'89% QSEFe  00'LGS  00°1SE 05'61) 00ZLL 000 yenuos jad JBUI0
000022 00°00L°'L 00'0OL'L 0G'00L L 0000LY 0000k}  00'00LL DO'00L'L HINIY LI
G 09P'S Q0SS 86’0865 GZ'es 09669 S8'LPL'l S1988 SE'900°L TOINYHOIN
GLLGL'E i §9'¢98 000 0Z's6.E G8°G9L 09145 S9'9L5 Gt 1Ll oNIgKNId
088421 0L '9LL'Z STE9E'L S9¥.8 Ob'8E8'L oLz’ 0F'6ig'L S8'6F9°L TYOIHLOo31a
00'GEL'S 00°50L°L 007059 00°0B8L 00'GEZ'L 00°099 00°08E 00'sZe oNIgTINg
Lno arvd
r4:14 0 0 o ] 0 Gs Le ¥e £S 143 or 14 TYLOl
85 8 9 9 ol £l el G YOINYHOZN #
¥e 6 0 9 ¢ 2 <] g ONIENN #
Lab 1A Gl gl LE ¥ gl el T IW2IYLO313#
8L L1 gl 4 61 oL 9 ¥ ONIaTNG #
SNOILO3dSNI
0%k Q 0 £Z 8c a9l | ¥4 g 6k e IWLOL
Ly 2 g Z g 8 g 8 TYOINYHOIN
Gh L ¥ £ L L 4 € SINIFNNT
3% 6 L S l 8 9 6 TWOINLD3 12
ey %) A 9 A £ to4 b ONIaNg
B——" R e e » - — _ _ _93NSSi s1iwyad

§9YL0L umﬂ mmm _u@ a zw i ;5% w@.m., =) MYT

._.nnmd muz_m.ﬁﬁm @Cw mm@\ %x@?&.@t qsse




aNar AW Y HOHYIE Advnygdd AHYNINYT HIFWIHAQ HITWIAACN HI80100 HA9NILdTIS lenany AME

-—.mz »ﬂl—‘m<m> JEN ATHEINOW JEN ATHENOW 23N ATHINOW 23N ATHINGN 13N ATHLINOW 13N ATHANGR 13N ATHANGEE 1IN ATHLNOW 43N AHLNCW 13N h.:.n.zOE. A3N ATHAINOW L3N ATTHINOA
59°022°¢ 000 000G 000 000 000 o00 0CG'C e00 00°0 000 00¢ 59028 L3N
52029 000 00’0 00'0 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 §e'/0T'e 1N0 Qivd TWLOL
00'826'6 o000 00°0 000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 000 00'9Z6'6 G.03d 5334 WIOL
00°926°6 00°0 000 060 0609 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 0600 00’0 00'0 00'826'6 a.034 WIoL
000 000 SNOINYTIIDSIN
000 000 (4SN) AMANNS
000Gzl 00'sz) 334 HOLIVHINGD
00°0.E 0008 SH34 TVIINYHIIAW
00Zee 00°Z9¢ S334 SNIGNN I
00°0%9'Z 00'059'2 $334 TYOIH103 TR
Co'L0B'S 00°L06'S 5334 aNIgHNg
go0es 00°02% MIINTH NYId a9
QaAIZD3Y ST
5272029 0070 00’0 000 000 po¢ (11181} 000 00’0 00’0 000 000 §€'20Z'9 aivd w101
0089 00'801 B30 tad fayi0
60°00)'} 00°00L'L HINIVLIY
0055 0055 TYOINYHOIN
goeog 59°'c99 DNIFINNId
0L BLLE 0L 9LL'2 TYOILOT13
00°60L°L 00°S0L'L ONIT NG
1o aivd
g% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 0 14454 WLOL
9 o) IVINYHOTIN #
3] 8 ONIGNNTd #
£z £z IVORILOTT #
A Ll ONIQTING #
SNOILOIISNI
£T 0 0 0 0 [¥] ] 0 ] 0 0 -0 £ TYL0L
C z IYOINVHIIW
L } aNINNId
6 6 TVOHLOT13
il Lb ONIgTING
e . e e e 93NSSI SHAMI

STWiOL NAr AV Ad¥ < b4 834 Nvr D50 AOM 130 4% ony ne

‘1430 ONIATING dLA TVOSIA 2Z2/1207 dIHSMMOL 330N




<
o
o=
o
(=
o

il

zl

SVLOL

AOWI TYILNIQISTY

AN TTYELNZQISTY

NOILIQQY TYIANIQISTS

HivYday

HOYGd

$700d

[ap]

SNYvd 310d

hondl B

osin

JNOH Fraon

ITELSNANI

ADVUEVYD

HiYd3d Il

LN3WISYE HSINIZ

Qinza

23a

LLINW-CaNOD

COWZY THIOEINNOD

MIN TYISHIWNCD

OQQOMWQOQ‘)DOF‘FNQGNMN

NOLLIGOV TYIDE3NNDD

SIWIOL Dad AON 120 J3I8 @3&.. anr _ZD% _E%E mm@_ u@% mmm
o - dysumoy 8soy / NMOONVIUE LiNyZd 9] 110




oot o 007 00T 0070 ao-o 00°00T FONEMOTTY FOVATIH 000-098-TOT-TOT
0ot o 000 0070 Qoo 00" 0 $A1Td4NS 000-92L-T0T-T0T
0ot o 600 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 SASHEJXE dHSYNTHIHY 000=TEL~T0T-TOT
¥ET8 0S L% T 0G°€ET 06 EET 00T109°T INEHEE T LET 000-8TL~TOT-TOT
£E°8 06°€ZT°T o1 2ot 01°20T 00 922t SENYL TTI0H9XYd 000-STL-TOT~TOT
000 000 000 0o*0 00°0 FONYINSNI HITYEE 000~F0L-TOT-TOT
£g"8 §0°789'F1 E6PEE’T Z6°FEE'T 00'610'9T SEOYM-SEELSOML 000-Z0L-T0T-T0T
SEHISOEL - TOI 3ded
Q00 000 000 000 600 000 1dsg TR30L
0O 0 000 0ot o 0070 000 IDAC0Md SNOIIWAONEY HDIZI0 dMI T00-0L6-000-10T
0oo (oTolls] 0o o 000 Q0-Q AYIIOC TYLILYD 000-0L6-000~T0T
000 3deq
saxnyTpusdxy
6578 GLTGEEEETT CZ PES 90T ST FEG ‘90T 007088 °6ECT SEOMEATY TYIOL
6678 GLTGZEEELT GZ vEs 20T ST ¥ECI90T 00°09876E2 1 000 adeg TR3IOL
0o 0 00000z a0 0 00°0 00-000‘z SARISNVAL 000-669-000-T0T
0070 00000 ‘et 0070 0070 00000721 SINARISHNTHII NOTIOHTH 200-069-000-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SIJIEDHMY NOIIODETITOD LES T60-069-000-10T
eJopdl¢} 00 00Y s 000 00" 0 00°00% ‘6 TEI XYL TOOHOS HIWWNS 000-069-000-T0T
000 00" 0 0ote 0o 0 0G0 SYYEA ¥OT¥d HWOWd HANIADA 000-989-~000-T0T
000 000 0oQ GO0 000 SLAIODMY XEUNOS 000-$89-000-T0T
oo 00° 00078 000 Qoo 00" 000°%6 AONYIYE dNAS DFF HO¥d SHOLIVIYdO¥ddy T00-089-000-T0T
£9°0 02268791 08°L0T 087 LOT 000007 LT AHOONT JHHLIO 000-08%~000-T0T
000 00°686°¢E 0070 0070 00686 °¢€ SEFA NOTIVILSININGY d¥s 000-843-000-T0T
000 00°9£3°2 0070 000 009£9°2 SIAIEDME TOELNOD LgHEd 000-9L9-000-T0T
0070 00°00T 0o- o 000 00° 00T SNOILOSTUINGD 3 SNOILYNOJ (00~549-000-T0T
g8e°8 12°286°98 BLTLTG'L GLTLTE L 00°005'%6 SLITHEDEY HSYHT YIMOL 000-689-000-10T
0070 007°005°T 000 000 0070081 SHIITEACY ANY LNEY 000-8%9~000-10T
££°0 05°'02Z’¢c8 06°6L2 06°6LZ 00T 00s '8 SLATEDTE AL HTHYD 000-1499-000-T0T
0070 00°0 Q00 000 0o o SEIO0Y QEONVHNA XINOOD 000-599-000~T0T
z2°1 gg-evL’0T LL7952 LL"95EZ 00T000°12 SANAATALQ ¥ LEEYELNI 000-799-000~T0T
000 000 0070 00" 0 000 ANNTATT SEILIAILOY Mu¥d 000-£99-000-T0T
0o 0 00°00% 000 Q00 007005 SHANLINAYOT ONY SHNIL 000~559-000-T0T
0o a (aToRlo] 0o o 00°0 00°0 SETYS~SEOIAYES ¥OL IDIVHD 000=-2¥9-000-10T
0o o 007000 'F 0oe 000 00-0CC’¥ SATI NOIIYDITIIY SRINOZ 000~0T9~000-T0T
000 Q0060 ’e 0o o 00°0 Qo060 ’e FH3 NOISIAIQ ONYT 000~609-000-T0T
000 00 008°T 000 0o 0 000061 SEEI S$TYAIAY A0 QI¥CH G00~809-000-T0L
0070 00700572 0070 000 070062 SEEI NOISSIAWOD SNINNYIA 00C-L09-000-TOT
00" 0 0070 Qo0 000 000 TYIDEAS-SAOTANAS HANNYII 000-%08-000-T0T
000 000 007 ¢ 0070 000 FHOONT LINVHD 000-065-000-TOT
000 00005 % guo 00’0 00 008 'F SINIHAYA/ SINERISUOEHTHY LDEL0Ed 000-885-000-10T
£€6°2T 19 745 708% GE LYG LG GETLEEYLE 00" 226 ‘8LS ONTEVHS EANIATE 0T0-¥L6-000-T0T
000 007008 0ot o 0ot o 007 00¢ SUSNEDINT 904 000-LLE~000~T0T
YA 00°GLE 006 00-se 00°00% SITHEHEE HHHIO 090-9L¥-000~T0T
000 00°005°T (oToRdlv] 000 00° 008’1 SEEA NOTIDETIOD GNY SEILTYNIL 000-GFF-000-T0T
000 007000t 000 000 00°000°T KWL AINEdONd NYHL AHHLO-SEXYI 000-EZ%-000~T0T
000 00°0 00°0 000 0oto XYL ALEEA0E TYNOSHIAE JIV4NA 000-02%-000-T0T
Q00 go-eic‘oog 00" 0 0070 00°ETE00E SNOILDETION Xl INMEAD 000~0TF-000-T0T
000 3dsa
SANUILDY
aNnd TYEANES - TOT Pumd
adsn (TUREONIY} TYWRION (ASYHEOHT} TOVHMONT {TYREONEY) TYRSON ILE90Ng AZANIT NOILATEQSIA dagRAN 19
1909 % AONYTYE 1Z0Z/TE/ L0 HINOW TZ0Z/TE/LD ZZ2-1202
ATACTIYAY ¥0d AITATLIOY HONWTYE QLA
1202/TE/L0 ONIANI AOIWEd duy @509 :4a
HIdIEd xes
9zZ/T 1abeyg ATHSNMOL HS0Y Y04 1¥0dEd HHALIANTdXH ONY HONAAMYE W3 Q0E£:T0O TZ0Z/F0/80



0070 00" 0CE 0o 0 00" 0 00" 0CE SAIT4408 000-82L-512-10T
0070 00°0CE 000 0070 007 00€ SHESNEAXZE QESUNEWIEI 000-T2L-512-T0T
8% 8 8672516 Y APS ¥ R¥8 Q0" T000T INEHEEI LN 000~BTL-GTE-T0T
GE'R 07 ETL'L 09" 20L 097204 00°9T¥ '8 SEXYI TTOYRYd 000-$TL-6TZ-T0T
££°8 00" 00L L 007004 00 00L 00°00% ‘8 ADNTINSNI HITYEH 000-%0L~STZ-TOT
000 00°00070T 0070 0070 00°00070T SeloYmM WEETO ISSY EWIL I¥¥d TO0-E0L~STZ~TOT
€E°8 00-18L'GE 00°15¢’E 00°T52°¢ 00" 2T0 68 SEOYM WHETD ALNAH] 000-€0L~GTZ~TOT
£€E°8 997916 6% FETEB0’G FETE£80°S 00" 000719 SEOYM-YETD 00O~E0L-GTE-TO0T
WATD -~ GTE 3dsd
00°0 00°288°¢€S 0070 000 00 Z8BIES HOSSISSY - 602 1deg TEIOl
0070 000 (a[oRs] Q0o 000 SMOILI¥OSENs/ONILEEH/ SENT 000-0EB-60E~T0T
00" 0 000 Q070 Q00 000 SHOIAYAS SNOANYITIIOSIR 100-Z08-602-10T
0o 0 00-Z88°ES 0070 00" 0 00°288'¢S MOSSESSY- TYNLOTIINOD 000-208-602-10T
0o 0 000 eJolle! 0o 0 Q0o SHITIdANS G00-92L-60Z-T0T
0070 Q0°Q o0 0o o 000 QIW/EOTA EHAOTIHE 000-STL-602-T0T
0070 0070 0070 0070 000 SEDIAYES TYIIHATD 0T0-20L-602-TO0T
0ot o 0o o 000 oo 0o"C ONTSEISEY-SHDIANIS TYNOSIEd 000~20L-602-TO0T
¥OSSIASSY ~ 602 3dag
90"0 L6°625718 £0° 8% €0 8% 00" BLS T SNOTLIOETH - 16T 3deg Tewiog
0c-0 0o-ooo’‘e 0070 000 Qoreoo’e SASYHOUNG INEWHIINDE TTYWS 000-ZL6-T6T-TOT
Q00 oJehy; 00- 000 0o 0 AVILOO TYLIYD 000-0L6-T6T-T0T
Q00 00 8LSLT 000 000 00°8LG LT AONYNILNIVA MY S¥Ivasd 000-~0€6-T6T-T0T
Q00 00°000°S 000 0ot o 00°000°S ONTHSITENd NV ONIINI¥d 000-006-T6T-T0T
Q00 00°006°T Q0°0 000 00006 T AOVHATIN 000-098-T6TI~-T0T
00°0 00-006’z 000 000 00tons’e SATHSEAGNAN ¥ ONINIVYEL 000-0£8~TET-10T
000 00-000"22 0ot 0o o oorono‘ze SEOTATES HOLDHEASNI ROILDETH I00-208-T6T-T0T
00°0 00°000°8 000 000 Q070008 SHADIANMS UHLOVILNCD 000-208-T6T~TOT
00" 0 Q0" 0G60’S 000 00" 0 00000 ‘S ASHAIXE HNTIIYH 000-6ZL-T6T-TOT
0070 00°000°ET 000 00°0 00°000°2T SESNBEAXE NOILOETA HISVISHNEHIHY 000-82L-I6T-T0T
0870 LE"TS6’S 0787 £0° 8% 00"00079 SEITAENS 000-92L-16T-T0T
000 0ot o el Qo Q 000 AEH/¥0Td URAOTAWS~SNOL LN 000-8TL-T6TI~T0T
000 000 oo oo 0 000 SHOLAYES TYNOSIHd 000-20L-T6T-T0T
SNOTLOEIH - 16T 3deq
06°L 99 G6IE£’56 YE'GLT’'S YETSLT'S 00" 167 ‘€01 qOSTA¥EANS ~ TLT 3deg (elon
0070 0CT006°T 000 0079 0o 005 T ADREMOTTY FOYHTIR 000~098-TLT-T0T
00°0 00° 002 0070 000 00002 S$EIT44NS 000-92L~TLT-T0T
0o 0 00" 00E 000 00" 0 00" 008 SESNAIXE dISUndHITd 000-FZL-TLT-TOT
EL 8 99" T65°S FE B80S FET 806 00 001’9 LNFACT T Lo 000-8TL-TLT-TOT
ELTL TS GEY S 6% °G5F 6% "GSF 00" TE6 'S SEXYL TIOHAVE 000-STL-TLI-T0T
-8 £879FF T LT ES07°T LT ES0°T Q0008 '2T HORWUNSNT HITYIEH 000-F0L-TLT-TOT
ZL"9 00 GE6'FT 0O GLO T 00°SLO T 00000791 INYISISSY ¥MOSIAYAANS 0O0~£0L-TLT-TOT
£ET8 997916768 £ E£807S FETERO’S 00°000°TH SATYM—OS TAEHAINS 000-20L-TLT-TOT
HO8IA¥EENS - TLT 2deg
62°8 B GLE LT ZGT0LE'T 75°0L5'T 0079%6 8T SERALSAEL -~ TOT 3dsd Te3Iol
ssanitpuadxg
AN TEHENSS - T0T pund
azEsn (TYREONTY ) THRION (ESYTHOEC) FSYIIONI  {TYWHMONTY)} THWION LE9aNG QEGNANY MOILETEDEHT VEERON 9

I2ad % AONYIVL TZOZ/TE/ LD HINOW TZOZ/TE/LD £2Z2-120¢

FITEIIYAY ¥od ALIATLOY ADNYTEE dIA
TZ0Z/TE/L0 ONIANE QOI¥EL dnr ®s0¥ T€EQ
JIgddg -aesn
9z/2 rabeg dIHSNMOL HES0Y ¥0d Id0dEYM BdNLICNHAXEH ONY HONHEAHT

Rd 0€:T0 TZ0Z/¥0/80



0o o 000 0o o 0070 00°0 ASNIIXT FOVHATIN oHd 000~098-L8Z2-10T
0070 000 0o 0 6o 0 a0 0 HHA/ AOYLE0 000-62L~L8Z-TOT
000 000 0070 oo Q0" Q SEITIANS DEd 000~9$ZL-L82-TO0T
000 000 000 00°0 0070 SHSNAIXT TESUNENIZT 000-T¢L-L82-T0T
0G0 0o 0 000 00° 0o 0 INEHNESIIET 000-8TL-L8Z-TOT
60" 0 GO0 o[ely; 000 000 SUXYL TTO¥AYd 000-GTL-L8Z-TOT
00°0 000 GO0 000 0070 FONDINSNT HITYHH 000-%0L~L82-T0T
00°0 000 (oToRdlo] 000 Q00 VOLVMISINIRGY 9Hd 000-Z0L-L8E-T0T
INTHIEEAOD/ NOILYONAE 2IT9nd - 8z adeq
A 20 ¥9761F 9% 9£°8E9°2 9 gES T 00°850°69 SQNACYD 3 ONITTIng - 597 1ded TRIOL
0o 0 000 00" 0 000 000 AONYMELNIYH ALITIOVL-I00Y-QEANISHT Z00-0E6~592-10T
0070 000 0o o GO0 00" 90 FONYNEINIVH ALITIOVL-INOODDY QHAMESHY 100-0E6-59Z~10T
L9 1 84662 °'1¥ Zv 00L ZV " 00L 00" 000°2% FONVIHLNIYH QNY SYTY¥dTd 0D0C-0€6-592~T0T
6EG TLEOL'S 6T°96F 62°867¥ B0-00¢’6 SEITITIILN 000-0Z6-582-TOT
0o 0 00°00E ey 000 00°00E EONYMOTIY TOYITIH 000-098-592-TOT
66T 90°Z6E F6° L F6L 00°00F SHITALNS ONIQTIING 000-92L-522-T0T
000 000 000 000 000 SHSNAIXT JESENTHIEI 000-1ZL~692~T0T
vetg FLTO0¥E’T 58121 98" 121 00 zov 't INTATAT LH 000-8TL~G92-T10T
69°8 LL'BLE A A 0o eL0’T SEXYL TIOYAYd 000~6TL-592-TOT
0690 000 000 0090 0C°0 TONTENSKI HITYIH 000-%0L-592-T0T
£€£°8 BE ¥OFET 29°8TZ 1T 297872°1 00°€29°%T INEHEOUNYH STILITIOVL 000-E£0L-G92-T0T
00" 0 000 0070 00" 0 00" 0 SATYM NY¥IQOISOD 000-Z0L-592-T0T
SANNOYS ¥ SNIATIINE — 592 Ided
1£°8 £0°60T ‘€21 LETBGTTT LE*8ST'TT Q0 H9C2 FET YEINSYRIL ~ £6¢ 3deg 1e30l
Z8°6 F9 ZT%'T 9E° LB 9£° L8 00°00S5°T AONYMOTTY FOYETIH 000-098~£42-T0T
0o ¢ 00°00T 000 000 00°001 SEIT4408 0O0-92L-ES2-T0T
0o o 0o o 0o o 000 000 SEASNEIYXE QISINGHINY 000-TZ2L-£52-T0T
g€e"g 9% L8T’E Py TEER 7y EE8 00°T00 0T INEWEI I IM 000~8TL-EGE-TO0T
068 LE0007L £G° 069 £6° 059 00°TG9 ‘L SEXYI TIOYAYd 000~GTL~EGE-T0T
g%g°g 0L 9L ET 0£°€57°T 0£°ES2'T 00°000°ST FONTEOSNT HITYdH 000-F0L-E52-T0T
] Co-toL’se Q0 1582°¢ 00" 18Z’E 00-Z2T0'6E SEOYM WHHASYEIL ALOdEd 000-E0L-EGE-TOT
£€°8 297916 °58 PETEBOS PETEBD’S 00000719 SADYM EHENSYIIL 000-Z0L-E6Z-T01
ITINSYTEL ~ £57 3dad
99°9T S0°8T9°T G6EZE 6 ZZg 008861 MITATI IO OEY0d — LPZ 3¢_Q TE¥I0L
0070 Q0" 0 0070 00" 0 000 HONYEMOTIV HOVETIN 000-098-LFZ-TOT
000 000 0o 0070 0o o ONINIVYL 000-0E8~LFE~T0T
€9°97 GO°STT 56 ge 5622 00°BET SHXYL TIOEAYd 000-STL-LFZ~TOT
L9797 0000671 00 00E 00" o0g 00 008°T SAOYM-MITATY J0 adg 000-Z0L-LFE-TO0T
MITIATY 30 QEY¥0g§ - Lbg 3dec
8¢ L 9g° 260721 FL*9E870T 7L79€8701 00°626°'2FT ¥IATD - §TZ 3deq TEIOL
9L"9 F986L°T 9£"I0T 9101 00 006°T FONYMOTTY HOVITIH 000-098-~G12~101
000 000 Q0" 0 000 00°0 HLOOY SEDIAYES ELOTIINOD 000-Z08-GTEg-101
GLTE 00-0G68’¢E 00°08T 00°0ST . 00°000°F JEYIEE0ES ONIqEoDEd 000-108-5T2-10T
gsanyTpusdxy
aNOd TYEENED - T0T pungd
agsn (THPREONTY) TYIRION (FSYTEOHEA) TSYTIONT (TYFMONSY) TYREON IADANE ORANENY NOILATE0SEA WHIRON 1D
19ad % ADNTTIYT TZ0Z/TE/ L0 HLINOH TE0E/TESLD z22-1202

ATEVTIIVAY

9gz/¢  ebed

d03 ALIAILDY

EONVIVE dLA

ATHSNMOI EFS0U ¥0d IHOdEY HYALIONHAXH JdNY HONIAHEY

TE0E/TE/LO DNIONE JOIYHJ

dmi ssoy :gd
dIdgHa s xesn

Wd 0E£:T0 TZ0Z/%0/80



€L 8 PZTTLETT 9L7F2T’T 9LTFETT 00" LEFET SEOYM-INTRADNOANT ONINOZ 000-E0L-TOE=TOT
000 0070 00" 0 000G 0070 SHOYM HTIYLSNOD 000-Z0L-T0E~T0T
INERZOHOANT TONYNIQYIC - TOE 3deg
0L"GEZ (00"€80'65E} 00°000706¥% 00" 000 QST 00°LT6’06T SONME dEHI0 0L SYZISNYMI - 067 3d8Q 1230l
00°'0 0070 Qoo 00" 0 000 aN0d DEALDNEESTIANL/ SNYIL Z07-665-062-T0T
0070 0o o 000 000 6o 0 aANOd OFd SHZASNTIL ONILYILd0 G5Z~666-062-T0T
000 0070 000 0070 00" G GNNd dSNI 9018/ SHEASNTIL 6FZ-666~06¢-TO0T
00°0 00°C 0o o 000 0070 9E00 0L SYEISNYIL S¥Z-666-062-T0T
(sToRdlo] 00 0LE’ES 00" 0 0ot o 00°0LE‘ES aMnd X¥AIEAED/ SYZASNTIL 602-666-062~T0T
Gt Lge (0O E5TZIE) 0000005 00" 00070GY 0o Lys LeT aNnd EEII/HZISNTIL 902-666-062-10T
000 00" 0 000 000 [olehdv} DS IN-SYTISNDALL 000-666-06Z2-T0T
SaNAd MEHIC Ol SYRJASNVEL - 067 1ded
G670 29797 592 BE GG E 8L G¥5’‘Z 00°0T0‘L92 SIDHIAMES TVIINID - 68z 3dedq TR30L
goto 00°006°T 00°0 0ot Q 00700871 SESVHOMAL INIWAIADE TIVHS 000~ZL6-682-T0T
[oloRde} 000007 00T 000 0o 00000 00T HOTILVAONTE TIVH dml T00~0L6-682-TOT
00°00T  (66°T) 66°1 66T 0070 A¥TIIN0O TYIIAYD 000~0L6-682-T0T
000 000 0070 0oe 0070 HOYIEOUYED XYL 000-966-682-10T
oG o0 00 oog 000 000 00 00E SOCENYTIACSIH 000-556-682-10T
0G0 000 (a[oai] 0070 oeto TONYNITENIYN TYEENIZO/I00Y (EANESTS T00-0€6-682-T0T
00" 0 000 00" 0 000 000 EONYNIINIVH/IIvVasy INENIINO" EDIZA0 000-0E6-682-T0T
00" 0 000 a0 0 00°0 0070 INTRESENGWITY ATIIIONAET ¥EH 000-5¢6-682-T0T
00" 0 00" 000’02 00" o 00°0 oo-oco’oe TONYEASNT 000~0T16-682-10T
000 00" 000°S 000 00 o0 007 000°% HNTHSITEAd GNY ONIINIEd 000-006-682-T0T
8% L9 BLG'F ge-1ge ££°12¢ Q0°008'F SINENAYd ESYET 000-85%8~682-T0T
£E°8 ZF 8IL L 867 TOL 88 TOL 00°02%’8 SENOHAETEL 000-058-68¢~T0T
0070 00000791 0070 00" 0 00°000 9T SHAC UNY ONINIVEL 000-0£8-682~TO0T
0070 0070 0n-o Qoo 00°0 FELLINAOD IHMROD SASNED 000-218-68¢~T01
0o 00°006°Z ey 000 00700672 NOTI¥OIIIAOD 000-608~682-T0T
€870 GOTGLE’E 56 %Z G6°%Z 00°000°€ ASNEAXE FONENZINIVH dIINAHOD 000-808-682-T0T
0070 0070 (uToRdls] 000 [y ONTINAODIV SHOIAMES TYNOISSHIOUd 000~L08-682-TOT
00°0 00000 7SE 00°0 0070 00 000’se SIDILIHOEY SEIIAYES TYNOISSEIOUd 000-508-682~101
001 00" 096°¢ 00" 0% Q0" 0¥ 007 000°% SETE AINEOLLY 000-¥08-688Z~TO0T
00" 0 0070006 Q00 00" 0 00°000'6 SEDIAYES YAIAIHOD 000-£08-682-T0T
1L ¥GTPETE 9% SLT 9% GLT 00°00%°‘Z SEDIAYES ALISEIM 000~-Z08-68Z-T0T
00" 0 00 00E“ST 000 00°0 00 00E‘ST SHOTA¥YES TYALITIINOD 000~T08-682-T0T
0070 Q0-ocC’s 0o Q 00" 0 00°000°S SASKAIXT ONITIYH 000-62L-682-10T
0070 00°00% ‘S 000 0o o notoov’s FSNFEXE NMOIIDETION XYL YIAKAS 000-8ZL~682-1071
19°0 85 FTI67ET A At Zh' S8 Q0 000 %Y ADIIIO-SHITIANS 000-92L-682-T01T
0o 0 000 000 (o[els) 0o 0 SERYL INIRAOTIHINN 000-6TL~68¢~T0T
00°0 000 0ot o 000 0070 SHEA NINCY/INIHTEILTT T00-8TL-68E8~T0T
00°0 0070 000 000 000 NI CERRACES 000-8TL-68E~10T
0070 0070 000 000 0070 SEXYL TIOYAYS 000-STL-682-T0T
000 0070 000 0070 0ot o SEEI NOIIVILSININAY YIH 100-%0L-682~T0T
£E°8B 08 LOT 7T 0z°282°1 0Z°282'T 0OT0BE ST HONYEASNI HITYHEH 000-%0L-68E~T0T
Q070 olelay; aG o 000 (oToRdlo] LNAODOY oYM JIAMESTA T00-Z0L-6BZ~TOT
o000T {57 2T) S7 2T §¥°ZT 000 SE0IANES II ESNOH NI 000~20L-682-T0T
SEDIAYES TVHENID - 82 1daq
000 000 000 o0 00" 0 LNSRNIEACS/NOIIYONAE oITEnd - L8z 3dsaq Teiol
szanjTpusdxy
aNad TYIENED -~ TOT pund
gFsa (TYIHONRTY) THoN (FSYTUOHEA) ASYIMAONT  (IVIECNTY) TUWEON I990nd QHINIRY NOIZJTMOSHC AIERAON TD

Ioag % FADNYTYE T202/TE€/ L0 HINOH TZ0Z/TE/ LD zg-1z02

TITEIIYAY ¥od ALIATLIOY HONYIYE dLA
170Z/T€/L0 ONIANI QOIYE dnr oS0y :Ed
F19ddq -assn
9z/¥ :sBeg dTHSNMOL WS0¥ ¥Ood I¥0dEd FINLICNIAXE GNY HONHATI

Wd 0g:TO TZ0Z/¥0/80



787 0€ GETZ8890T 59 T9e LT G9°Z99°LE 00" S%G ‘FST SY¥OM DITHAd - £9F 3deg TR30L
0070 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 FONYNIINIYH-INN0DDY QAAYASIT 000-SE£6-€£9F-T0T
000 00°0897°2 00" 0 00°0 00706272 STENLIANEIXE TCUILNOD ISHI Z00-0€6-£97~TOT
L8 6T GLTELELY GZ 129 LY GZ TE9 LY 00°G6% 58 FATIOTHD VO TAAVYED T00-0E6-£$F-T0T
000 00000 TE 000 00°0 00000 °TE FONTNILNIVH a¥od 000-0£6-£9%~T0T
£Z°0 09 BST 8T 0% TP AN 007002781 AW gN-NVETID 000-525-£9%-10T
00°0 007 000K 000 0o o0 00°000'F ONITOAOTY D00-£25-E£97-T0T
00°0 00°00Z°¢ 000 (ololals} 00" 00g’E SIHOIT LAZIIS 000-8FP~£97-T0T
SYaoM DITdnd - £9% 3dea
Q00 00" 696 000 000 00" 696 SIYEAAY A0 q¥Y0d ONINOZ - 0TF 3dsQ Teaol
00" 0 000 000 000 0070 ONINIVEL ® SANd 000-0E8~-0TF-T0T
00" 0 000 000 000 06°0 YEZ SHOTAYES AMNMOLIY 000-%08-0T%~TOT
00°0 000 000 000 000 SHITAINS 000-82L-0T%~T10T
00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 000 SEASNEIXE dISINgHIE 000-T2L-0TF-T0T
000 0oto 00" 000 00" 6 ININEEIIEE 000-8TL-0T%-TOT
000 0069 0070 [[o R 0069 SHXYL TIO¥EEYd 000-STL-CTIV-TOT
000 00° 008 000 00" 0 000086 VEZ-SEOTAMES TYNOSHET 000-204L~0T%~T0T
STYEAdY A0 d9Y¥0od ONINOZ - 0TF 3d=ag
A 8L"8%6°LZ ZTWOL'T TETYeLT 00"ETL762 ONINOZ % ONINNYIZ - 00% 3daQ TR3ol
Q00 iy 000 000 000 SONILHSW aNY S3Nd 000-0E8-00%-T0T
Q00 000 0070 00" 0 0070 IO0Y SEDIAEES TIVNLIOYALNOD CHASESEY 000-608-00%-T0T
00°0 000 000 0070 000 IOV SEOIAGAS TYNLOVELINOGD dHA¥ESEY 000-808-00%-10T
000G 000 0oto 0070 0070 SNIINNODOY SEOIAYES TYNOISSIICHd 000-L08-00%-10T
0o o 000 00-0 00" 0 000 SEDIAMES TYALIVILROD-I00Y JIAYESTE 000-308-00%-T0T
0o 0 0070 00" 0 6o 0 060 SIDHEIIHOYY SEDIAYES TYNOISSIIcHd 000-508-00%-T0T
o0 00" 0 00" 0 0ot o Q00 SEITAMES TYNOISSHEICEd ¥HHIO 000-£08-00%-T0T
0070 Qoo 00" 0 00" 0 000 SEOIAYES SNIYEENIONZ 000~-208-00%-T0T
60°¢ 00" F8L 2 007912 00° 912 00" 00074 SEDIAYES TYALOVMINOD Q00~T08~00F-T10T
o[R! 00°0 00°0 000 eJopd¢! SEITAANS 000-92L-00%-T0T
000 0o o 0oTo 000 000 SHSHNEAXH QHSENgHINI 000~T1ZL-00%-T0T
LE"8 OF 0y T 09°TET 09°1€T 00°ZLS'T INIHAE L LTS 000-8TL-00%-T0T
5678 PETBEE’T 39°001T 29°00T 00'6PY T SAXYI TIOHAYd 000-§TL-00%-10T
000 0070 000 000 000 AINYENSNT HITIYHEH 000-%0L~00F-T0T
£e g POT9LY BT 96°STE'T 96 STE'T 00"Z6L7ST MOITELSININGY ONINOZ 000-S0L~-00F~TOT
000 00" 0VE’E 0070 000 0o 006‘c SADYM EEANOISSIRHOD 000-Z20L-00%-T0T
‘ ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYTIE - 00% adeq
6879 6G°86T°LY Ip-LeY ‘S TH LBV 'E 0096+ 05 ININISUOANT FONYNIQHO - T0f 3dsg Te3ol
0o 0 00t o 0oo 000 000 LS04 aNYIZAQMD SIATIITILO 000-026-T0E-TOT
0o 0 ootocy ‘e 600 00 0" Q0" 00% ‘2 INIRIDHOINT HONYNITIO-HSYA TN 000-0928-T0E~TOT
Zrte 59720292 GETLEL'T SETLEL'T Q000082 SHDIAYES TYNOISSHAOYEd 00G-208~T0E-TOT
00°0 QG- Q 00" o 000 00" 0 8%17d408 000~92L~T0E-T0T
0070 00°0 000 000 000 SHSNEAXE GESMNGHIEY 000-T2L-10E-T0T
7E'8 2579887 8F 21T 8FZTT 00 6%E°T LNENEA T Lo 0Q00-8TL-10E-T0T
9E°8 BT LEZ'T z8° 21T Z8°CTT 007 06E°T SERVI TTIOYAYd 000-STL-T0E-T0T
££°8 notoss’s G0 0SE 00-0sg 0o 00z’y IONTINSNT HITYEH 000-%0L-TOE-TOT
ssanitpusdxy
ANOE TYEENED - T0T pung
azEsn (TRNONEY) TYWION (ESYTEOEG) ISYEIONI  {TYWMONTY} THWREON 132009 QHANAENY NOIIZI¥OSHG HEERAN T2

5ad % AONYTYL TEOE/TE/ LD HINORW TEQT/TE/LD ze-1202

TIIYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY AONYIYE QLA
TZ0Z/TE/L0 DNIANT qOI¥dE dny @50y iEd
HIdddaa =a=sen
9zZ/%§ robeg dTHSNMOL FS0d d0d I1d90d%HY HANLIGNHEIXE ONY ANNIATY

Wd DEITO T20e8/%0/80



T0 61E Z£°0987Z0€E (Ze 9vT 19%) (£ 8%T'1%F) {(00°98Z78ET) SETANLIIANZEEAXT % STNNTATE A0 LEN
¥L°6E EP GV 0EB LG 0BG LYS L5089 1LBS 00"9FPT 8LE’T STANITANAEXHE TYIOL
65°8 GLTGZEEETT SEZTYES 90T ST FES 90T 0070987621 SEANIANT TYIOL
ONAd TREENED -~ TOT pund

VLT6E £F 59V 0E8 LG 089 LFS LS 0BSLFS 00°2FT8LE’T STANIIONEIXE TYLOL
00" 0 00°000°S 00°0 000 00 000°S INFHEOYNYH ADNEOWENT - 666 3920 T®30L
000 00°000'S 00" 0 oo 00°000°S d¥T INFHISVNYH KONISEERS 000-068-666-T0T
INENEOYNYH ADNIOYENE - 666 3deg

0o 00T 000 0001979 0070192 00 012’% oL 3deq TEIOL
00°00T 0070 00°0T9°2 000199 000189 SEDIAYIS TUOLOTALNOD 000-T08-06L~-T0T
06L 3dag

05T 00089 'SS 00°0%8 00° 058 0000898 NOII¥EED®™ % §¥¥¥d - TGL 3dsg 1viol
00°0 00700072k Q00 00" 0 000002y INTNEACYARI Y74 000=GLE~TEL-10T
000 00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 000 MIYI-A¥TINC TYIIJYED 000=0LE~TEL-T0T
000 00°005°Z 00°0 00°0 0uTo0s'e SEILIATIIOY 3 SHWYED0¥d 000-946-TSL-T0T
0070 00°000‘E o0 GO0 007000 ‘e ONIYFINIONG Mu¥d G00-9%6-TSL-T0T
F6 00°0ST’s 00° 058 0o-0%8 00700076 FONYNEINIYR INY SHIVAEY 000-086~TSL~10%
NOIIYEIOEd ¥ S¥dvd - 154 dag

0o 007000707 0070 00°0 00000701 SADTAYES NEZILID - 099 3deg Tracl
00°0 00°00075 000 ceto 007 000°g SNEZILIND d0INFS GO0-5¥8-095-101T
000 00°000°S 000 000 00°000’s EONYISISSY HIAOX KTIOH 000-%F8-099-T0T
SEOTANES NIZILID - 099 3ded

saInaTpuadxyg

aHRd TYEENED - TOT Pund

assn (THEONTY) TERRION (ZS¥mEDEd) FSYMIONT (TYMNIONEY) TYREON IEOANY  CHANTRY NOIZIdIdDSHa HALHAN 19

12dad % ZONYIYE 1Z07/TE/L0 HILNOW T20T/TE/LO Z2Z-1z0e

HTHTTIVAY WOA ALIATIOY HONVTIVE dLX
TZ0Z/1E/L0 ONIANT doIddd dul @so¥ :dd
HTYEHC ADEN
9z/9 :ebeg dTHSNMOL ES0Y ¥0d INOdME TUNLIANIIXE ANV FONFATY Wd 0€£:10 TZ02/¥0/80



000 0070 000 000 0o ¢ SMINLIONTAXE 3 SEANIATY J0 IEN

0070 00 106’e 00°0 000 0C"TI06°E STUNLTUNHAXE TYIOL

000 00 I06’E 000 000 00°106°€ SHANMANY TYIOL

$aNnd EONUNIINIYH FATEd XOLIVHOdEY - 107 pund

00" 0 00 T08’E 00°C 000 00 TO6 ‘€ SEANLIAMEARE TYIOL

0070 00°T06°¢E 00" g 0070 00° 106’ o000 adeg TeEIOL

000 00°0 000 00°0 0070 SGRNE YFHIC OF SUAJISNTEL 000-666-000-102

00°0 00°9L 000 000 00" 9L SNOBNYTIADSIH 000-§66-000-T0¢T

00°0 60-g28°¢c 000 0e-o 00°Geg’e EONENILNIVHA % SUIYIMmI 000-0€6-000-102

000 3dad

gaIn3Tpuadxy

Q070 00 T06°‘¢E Q090 000 00°108°¢€ SANNEATE TYIOL

000 00" T06°¢ Q00 Q00 00°T06°E 000 adag Te30L

00" 0 000 ooo 00°0 0070 SYFTISHYIL GO0-689-000-10¢

000 Q0 &zZ8’‘e 000 00" 0 00°6Z8°¢ SINAWSSHASSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-T0¢8

0070 00 9L 0079 00" 0 00"9L LSTIEINT 000-%98-000-T0Z

000 3dsa

sgnuzasy

INQd FONYNZINIVH SAINd XOLIVWOddY — T0Z pund

Gkl (TYREIONEY) TGN (AgUEdEd) HSYREONI (ITYREONEY) TYRMON 139009 JAONIRY NOTLATEOSAT HRERON 19
1908 % AONYTEE TzZ02/T6/L0 HINOH TZ02/TE/ L0 zZZ-1202

ATV TIYAY

9Z/L

ebeg

HO0d ALIALILOY

HONYINE dLA

T202/TE/L0 ONIQNE qOI¥dd

dIHSHMOL FE50Y ¥0d I14904Hd HaNLIdNHAXHE NV HONIAFRY

dmI ss0¥ :gd
HIgdda -assn
Wd QE€:T0 TZ0Z/%0/B0



00°0 00°0 000 000 000 SHYALIANTAXE 3 SEANIATI A0 IEN

00°0 Q0 6EB’E 000 00" o 00"BEB'G STANLIANZAXT TYIOL

000 00-6¢8’6 000 0ot o 00 6ER'G SEOANIATY TYLOL

TONAE EDNYNAINIYR FATMG EINITIAT - £07 PUulld

000 00" 6£8°6 00°0 000 00°6£8°6 STANLIANAIKE TYIOL

00°0 00'6E8°6 Q070 000 00"6E8°6 000 148 TRIOL

000 000 00" 0 0070 000 SELISNTIL 000~666-000-£0¢Z

0o 0 00" 6E9 000 0o o Q0" 6£9 SNOANTTTAISIN 0O0-556~000-£02

000 00°002'6 00" 0 0070 00700276 FONYNILNIYH/ SUIYITI 000-0E6-000~£02

000 3dsa

saanjTpusdxg

0oto 00-6E876 0o-o go-o 00" 6E8’6 SENNBATY TYIOL

0070 00°6E8B'S 0070 00°0 00°6E8°6 000 3deg 1®30]

00" 0 000 00°0 0070 000 SMFAISNYAL 000-669-000~£02

000 00" 00Z°6 00" 0 Q070 00°002°6 SINIRSSHESY TYIDEIS 000-ZL9-000-£02

000 00" 6E9 000 00°0 00" 6E9 LSZIEINT 000-%99-000~£02

000 adad

gslUsasyd

INAE HONYNEINIYH FATEG SNITIAE - £07 PUI

agsn {(TYRONTY) TYRAEON (dSYad0Ed) ISYTEONI  (TYRRMONTY) TWEON 139008 JIONARY NOIZdTI¥o8aq HEEHON TO
1909 % AONYIYH TZ0Z/1E/L0 HINOH TZ0Z/TE/LO gz-1z0¢

HIGTIIYAY ¥0E ALIALIIOY ADNYTYE CIA

1202/15/L0 ONIGNT QOTY¥Ed dm] ®50¥ :€0Q

AIggEa -assn

9z/8 isbeg AIHSNMOL FS0d I0d Id90dTd FINIIANIIXE ANY FONIATY WNd Q£:T0 TZ0Z/%0/80



00°0 00 ¥0E 000 000 00" %0¢ STENIIANGAXT 3 STONFATE A0 LEN
00" 0 00 TITR’OT Q00 Q070 00°TTF 0T STUNLIGNIIXH TEIOL
0070 00°6TL'OT 000 0070 00°"GTL’0T SEOANTATL TYIOL

TANQA INIYW IIVEE 919 - $0¢ pund

0070 00°TTI%°0T 00°0 00°0 DOTTTR ‘0T SHENITANEAXE TYLOL
0oto 00"ITF 0T VIRV 0070 0O TTH 0T 000 3dsg Te30L
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 MBI SNTEL 000-666-000-%02
00°0 00°0 0o0"0 00°0 000 SNOINYTIEOSIN 000-856-000-%02
00°0 00" TIF ‘0T 000 00°0 COTETE 0T HEONYNIENTYH 000-0E6-000-%02
000 3dsd

gaInlTpuadxy

00" 0 00"GTL0T 0070 Q0" 0 00°STL'0T SHNNAAME TYLCL
00°0 00°GIL0T co°0 000 00"STL 0T 000 adeg teElol
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 THISHNTEL 000-663-000-%02
coro D0 TITF 0T co o 00°0 00" TT% 701 SINEWSSHESSY TYIDEAS 000~ZLS~000-F02
ooTo 00°70¢€ o0 00°Q 00T P0E HAODNI LESEIILNT 000-%92-000-F02
000 3dsa

- SBNUSADY

aNAS DNIVW TIvdd D18 - $0¢ pund

azsn (TYHEIONEY) TYHEON (ESYHEDHA) HASYIEONT ("TEREONEY) TYHEON LEOANT JHANTWY NOTILATIDSEA YHERON T2
Ioad % FONYIVE 1208/ 16/ L0 HINOK TZ0T/TE/LO 2Z-TZ02
FTIYIIVAY d0d ALTATLIOY ADNYTIVE LA
T202/1E/L0 ONIONE QOT¥Ed dng @soy :&d

HIGLIHT 4980
9Z/6 :abeg ATHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥0d L¥OdEd HMOLIANHdXY (NY HNNEAET Wd 0€:T0 TZ0Z/¥0/80



00- 0 00" 0 00" 0 000 00°0 SIMALIANEdXE 3 SHANIANS J0 LEN

0070 00-008’c 00°0 0070 00°co8’e STIALIGNEIXH TYLOL

0070 00-00g’E 0o o 000 00-008’e SENNEANY TYIOL

IINIVH FATIQ SHYITIIM - §0Z pung

0070 0o 008’E 000 00°0 0c008°¢E STAALTANHIXE THIOL

0o*o 00" 008°¢ Q00 000 0o-o08’‘c 000 adsg TRIOL

000 000 0070 00" 0 0070 FEASHTIT 000-666-000~502

000 000 00" 0 00" 0 0070 SNOANTITIISIN 000-556-000~50¢

0070 [soe]ol: B> 0070 00" 0 007 008°¢€ HIVdTE/ZONYNIINIYH 000-0£6-000-S0E

000 3dsa

saaniTpusdxy

000 00008’ 000 oo o 00°008°¢€ SEONFATE THLOIL

000 00°008°¢ 0070 00" 0 00°008°E 000 3deQ T®=l0L

000 0o o 000 0G0 00°0 SHAISNTIL 000-663-000-502

00°0 00" 008°¢ Q070 000 00°008°¢€ SLNERSSHSSY TYIDEIS 000-ZL3-000-502

000 000 Q00 Qoo 00°0 HWOORI LSTETLNT 000-%99-000~-502

000 3dag

sanusasyg

INIYN FATEd SWYITIIM - G0Z pund

Jqasn (TOIRIONSY) TYRON (ASYMIDEC) ISYEEONT (TVRHMONEY) TYWEON LESUNYE IHANIWT NOILIIEDSET VATHON 19
1odd % AINYIYL TZ0Z/TE/L0 HLNOH ICOT/TE/ LD [AA AV

ATENIIVAY G004 ALTAILOYE IDNETEE QLA

Tc0e/1e/L0 DONIQNE JOTYHd

9z/0T cobeg dTHSNMOIL HS0Y ¥0OE LHO0ddd HMALIONEdXE dINY ENANIEANY

dm3 2809 :d€q
HIggdd -18s()
Wd 0E:T0 1202/¥%0/80



ZL 62 (L0 69€ 60T} LOTGG0SE Loss0sE (00" vic’‘e8) SMEALTONGIYNT 3 SEONEATY A0 IIN
G6°T 00 E£96°%L8 (op-LeED’5E) (00" LED'SZ) 009267608 SEYNLICNEAXE THIOL
0070 £6°£65°G9L L0"8T L0°8I 0027976924 SHANZARY TY¥IOL
ONnd FEId - 902 pung
(56°2) 00°£96‘FL8 (00 LED'SE) (00" LEQ'ST) 007926 ‘6¥8 SEENLTANEAXE TYIOL
(g6°2) 007 €96 ¥L8 (00 LE0'SEY (00" LED‘ST) 007926 '6V8 000 adeq TE3OL
00°00T 00°000‘0%Y (00°000'05F!} (00000 708%) 0ot o AEASNYAL 000-666-000-902
00°0 000 000 000 000 AVILOO TLLILYD 000-0L6-000-90C
000 0070 0070 Qe 0 00°0 NOIIQEIELNOD TYDIHH OSIH 000-L56-000~902
0o o 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 MOVATSYYED XYL 000-256-000-902
000 000 0o 0 000 000 £ NOIIVIS-SNOANYTITEDS IH TO0-566~000-202
000 000 0o o 0o 0 000 SNOANTITADS IH 000~556-000-902
000 000 000 GO0 0070 EONYNIINIVH (NY ¥I¢dEd 000-0€6~000-202
0008 00" €96 ‘vep 00°€96'v2Y 00°£96°‘F2F 0079268678 NOTIINFTEINOD YADOH 000-208-000-90C
co° ¢ go-o 000 0070 000 SHITdANE 000-82L-000-802
geto 000 Qo°0 000 GO0 FASNIIXT TIYDIATH/¥OId 000-8TL-000-202
oo 0o o 000 000 0o 0 SIDIAYES TYNOSHAd 000-204L-000-902
000 3dsc
soanlTpusdxyg
000 £6°E65759L L0°8T LD BT e AR YA SANRAATE TYLOL
000 £6°€65'69L L0781 L0 BT 00°ZT97°59L 000 3dea Te30L
eJopdl¢} 00 LPSILET 000 0o 0 Q0" LPSYLET SHRISNYIL 000-669-000-202
0oo 000 000 00°0 Q0" 0 £ NOILYLS-AdaNNS T00-589-000-90T
0o o Q00 0o o 0o o 0070 SIJIEOE XEANOS 000-589-000-90¢2
L0781 £6°18 L0 8T LO"BT 00°00T HHODNI LSEYHINI 000-%99-000-902Z
o[eRy] 0070 000 0o a oJolll¢} XYL AIMEI0OEd TYNOSHEI TIVENG Q00-0ZF~000-%0%2
[ehdy; 005967429 et o 00t a 00" 656 7LE9 SHOILOETIION XYL INZWE0D Q00~0TH-000-902
000 3dsg
Ssanusacyd
aNna BEId - $02 pung
agsn (TYERIONEY) TYIRON (ASV@aDId) ESYHEONI (TYREONTY) TYRION LEDANE THANTENY NOILITHOSHEd HITHAN 1D
904 % ADNETVE TZ02/TE/L0 HINOW TZOE/TE/LO 22-120%
FIYITIYAY d0d ALIATIIDY AONYIVE UL

9z/1T :8bed

T20Z/1E/L0 DNIGNT QOIddd

ATHSNMOL ES0Y 04 LMOdEY EIOLIANHEAXE ONY FONEAEY

dmg ssog d€Qg
4rgdda :Ies(]

Wd 0£:T0 TEZ0Z/%0/80



Q0" 00T L7 TT (LT 1T} (Ly 1T 0070 STINLIORAIXE % SHANEARY IO IEN
Ly g 00-886°GS 00721072 Q07 210°2 0000085 STMINLIANHAYE TYICT
% g LT 666°GE £5°000°2 £5°000°2 00 000'8S SHNNIANE TYIOL
(ONAA AMELAWED - 802 pund
Ly E 00°88676% 007202 00°z10’z 00" 00078 SMENLICNIIRE TYIOL
Ly g 00°88675¢ po*eIn’e 00" TI0’E 00°0008% goo adeq TeI0L
0070 oo o 000 000 000 FHISNTIL 000-666-000-60¢
000 00°000°sE Q070 00" 0 00"000°GE AYIIOC TYLIAYD 000-0LE~000-602
00" 0 00-000°€E 00°0 Qo0 007 000°¢E ISNEAXE DSIH 000-5%6-000~608
000 00 one ‘s 00 C 0o 0 00000 ‘F SUIvdEd ANCLS FAVYED T00-0£6-000-602
TF T 0088621 0o-zIon’z GOTET0’% 00"000°ST HONYNZINIYH 000-0E6-000-60T
oo 00°0 0o o 0o 0 000 ONISTIEAATY "TYDU'L Q00-006-000-602
0ot o 000 000 oo 00" 0 $30d 000-0£8-000-602
GOt o 0600 000 [+[opls] 000 SEDTANES TYALOVEINOD 000-T08-000~602
000 00T 000°T go-o Q090 GOT0007T SHITAINS 000-%2L~-000-60%2
000 000 oelel g0 0o 0 SASNEJXT QUSHNgRTNY 000-T2L~000-602Z
000 000 oo 00T o 000 ASNAIXA TAVOIQER/¥O1d 000~-8TL-000-60Z
000 000 000 0o"o 00" Q SHDIANES 0¥0-Z0L-000-602
00°0 0o o 000 000 000 NOIXHES LNYISISSY 0E0-20L-000-602
Q0°0Q 0o e 060 000 o[ely; NOILXIS 0EZ0-Z0L-000-60¢T
000 adsa
saInaTpuadxy
V€ LY 666 °GS £57000°2 £5°000°2 00700085 SAANTATY TYIOL
s LV 666 '6S £6 00072 £$°000°Z 00700086 ooc 3deg tE3jOL
0070 00°0LE‘ES 00°0 000 00"0LE’EsS SUFISNTEL 000-665-000-60Z
00°00T Q00 00000t 000001 007 C00"T SLATHOEY XA¥UNAS 000~68%-000-60C
LLTT LY 62 £5°0 £5°0 00" Qg ARODNT LSHHEINT 000-599-000~602
000 000 0o oo o 0o 0 SEDIAEAS 000-9¥9-000-60¢2
000 000 0ot o Goto 0070 SEEI WRISNYIL 10T 000-5%¥9-000-602T
00-s¢ 00°0%¥ 00" 06T 00 0ST 007009 INIHMOUNE/ STTYS 10T 000-7¥9-000-60¢T
£€g-ge 00°08T’¢ 007068 00" 0%8 00°000°‘e SATYS IOT 000-£F9-000-602
000 000 000 0070 ofe FATIVIISININIY-SEHA 000-809-000-60T
000 3deq
SanusATY
ONAE ANIIERED - 602 PULd
agsn {TYWIONEY) TYREON (ASYTEDHEN) HSUIADNT  (TYREONEY) THdoN IADUNE GIANIHY NOTIATEDSIA peckzinial A o)
ID0E % ADNYTYE TZ0E/TE/ LD HINOK TZ0Z/TE/ LD Z2-1202
TITCTIYAY ¥03 AIIAILOY FONYTYE QLA
1202/TE/L0 ONIANH QOIEEd dul ®sod :dd
dIgHHEa ‘Iesn
g9z/2t iebeg dTHSNMOL HSOW HOE LE0dT¥ HANLIONESXH GNY HONHAEY Wd 0€:T0 Tz0e/¥0/80C



00" 0 00" Q 000 000 000 SMINLICONEIRE ¥ SHANFARY A0 IEN
00°0 007002’ 000 000 oorooe’e STINIIANEAXE TYIOL
0070 00°00Z'e 00" 0 0070 0OT00Z’'e SAONEATE TYIOL

1ONQd ADNYNEINIVM FATEC AYMIILIIO - 0gg pung

00°0 oc-ooz’z oo 000 Q0 o0E‘z SEENLIANIIXT TYIOL
0070 007 00E’E 00" 0 000 00700272 000 3deQ TEIOL
000 00°0 o[ehly; 000 000 OSIN-SHHASNTIL 000-~666-000-02Z
GC"0 00" 0 olehly; ooto 000 SOOSNYTTHDS IR 000-566~000-022
00°0 00-00g’z [oloRds} 000 Qo°o0z’e ADNYNIINTYR (NY SHIvddd 000-0£6-000-022
oco 3deqg

saan3Tpusdxg

0G0 guTooe’e oo o 000 007 002’2 SHANTATY TYIOL
0070 0o 00Z’E 000 Q00 00" 002°Z 000 3deg Te3OL
000 00°0 0ot o 000 0070 SUHASHNYIL 000-668-000~-027
0070 Qooe‘e 0070 000 Q07 00z°2 SINARSSASSY TYINEIS 000-2.9-000-02¢2
0070 Q00 00" 0 0070 000 THODNT LETEHINT 000-F95-000~022
000 3dag

SsanUsadyg

INOA HONYNHINIWYA HATESQ AVMEILLO - 072 PURI

aEsi (TEIEONEY )} TYREON {(ESYEIDEA) FASYIIINI {TYIRIONTY) TYRRION L2009 GHONANY NOILATIIDSHEA VIEHAN T9
Ioq8 % SONVIVE 1202/TE/L0 HLNOR 1202/1€/L0 72-1202
ATV IIYAY MOd ALIATILDY HoNYIYd dlA
1Z0Z/TE/L0 ONIONE QOT¥Ed dmp esod :€d

qIgdda x9S0
9z/ET isbeg dTHSNMOL ¥S0¥ ¥0od I1¥0ddy TWdaNLIGNHIXE ONY JONIATY Wd 0£:T0 T202/%0/80



00°00T 11602 (117602} (117602} 00°0 STIALIANEAXKE 3 SHANIATY IC LIEN
12°¢ 00706276 00°0T¢ 00012 00°00%’s STUNLIUNAEKE TYIOL
070 116676 6870 6870 0000576 FANNIATY TELOL
1900 - SFZ punE
127 ¢ 0006276 00°012 00° 012 00°00578 STANTIANHLKE TELIOL
1e°¢ 00" 06276 0600712 00 012 00°00¢76 000 3deg Teicl
Q00 000 00°0 00°0 000 YEASNYAL 000-666-000-5%2
0o°o 000 a0°0 0070 0o°0 INERIINDE HIId 000-0LE-000-5%Z
000 000 000 Q00 000 SINTHIAQUERT NOIIYEIOTE/ S¥MEvd TQ0~0EB-000-GFC
000 00°000°2 000G 000 00" 00079 YIYdHY dHOH ¥ONIK 000-0E6-000-6¥%¢
00°0 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 ONIESITINd ONY DNILNIEd 000-006-000-S¥%2
00°9 Q0°062°E 00°0Te 00°0TZ Q0°008°¢c SHDIAMES 2ITdNd 000-£08-000-8F¢
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ao0° 0o SEETHEYYE TYIOLOHLHIEY HAOWTE 000-208~000-5%2
0070 Q00 00°0 00°0 00" o NOILEILs INIHGY 000-02L~000-5F%2
600 adsg
s3an3 TPUSdRE
TC0"0 TT°66F"6 6870 6870 00700676 SHONEARY TYLOL
670 1176678 6870 6870 00° 006’6 000 3dsq Te3loL
00°0 00" 0 0070 000 06" 0 YHASNTIL 000-669-000-9%2
00°00T (68-0} 68°0 5870 00°0 SUNHAIAZIG ® ISTIEINT 000-%99~000-5%<
00°0 00°005°6 00°0 00°0 00700576 ALNAOD-8SI4IEDEL 000-88%-000-5F2
000 3dad
SOTIUBASY
2900 - %7 pUng
aIsn (TYRIONTY) (ESYEE0IC) ISYMIONT {TYAEONEY) LESANT JHINEWY NOTLATHOsad FHEHAN T2
I9ad % HZONYTIVE 1208/ 1€/ L0 HLNOKW TZ0C/TE/ LD 2Z2-120¢
STHENTTIVAY dod ALIAILDY AONYIYE ULX

QZ/FT rabed

JTHSNMOIL H50Y 904

TE02/TE/L0 DNIANE goTddd

JE0dTY HUNLIANEdXE ONY HONHATY

dMI Ssog f49d
HIdgECQ :IssQ

Hd Q€370 T20Z/%0/80



000 00" 0 0070 00" 0 000 STEIAITANIAXE 3 SANNIATE 40 LHN
000 000 000 goo 0070 SMUNLIANAIXS TYIOL
000 000 00°0 00" 0 000 SENNHATE TYLOL
48N - LBT Pund
00" 0 000 00" 0 0070 000 SHENLIANIIXE TYIOL
0070 0070 00" Q 0070 Q070 000 3deg TeE3lCl
000 00" 0 000 000 00" 0 AINAOD 01 SGEINC¥d HIYS dSN TO0-££6~000-LFT
00°0 000 000 0o o 00" 0 INARAYS NMOQ - dSH TO0-ZE6-000~LFE
00°0 0070 000 000 0070 NOTIVLITIGYHITE ~ JSN T00-1£6-000-L%2
060 000 0070 00°C 0070 MOTLITOWIEA IOW00dd - 48N 100-0£6~000-LFE
0070 0o o 0070 00°0 00°0 ASHEAKE HSEATIW dSN 0C0-088-000-LF2
000 (slopdv} 060 000 000 AAIYTIE INTED — SHSNEINH 000-008=-000-LFT
0ot o [oTo R} acto o¢- 0 0C" 0 TN T Lo 000-8TL-000-LFZ
00" 0 000 0090 000 00" 0 SEAXYI TTOUXYd 000-§TL-000~L%T
0ot o 000 000 Q00 0070 AONVINSNT HITYEH SN 000-¥0L-000~L%2
00" ¢ 0070 00°0 000 000 dSN - SHSYM Q00-~Z0L-000-LFT
000 3daq
geaniTpusdxy
0070 000 0070 0070 00" 0 SEANEATY TYIOL
6o 0 00" 0 000 00°0 000 000 3deg Te30
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 HROONT ISHUAHINT 000-%99-000~L%2C
Q0790 o0 0090 00°0Q 0o o SATIYS WSHOH 000~685-000-LF2
Q090 0o 0 0G0 oc-Q 000 SINEHESENGHINY INYID - dSN 000-885-000-L%2
000 adsg
sanuanssy
dSN - L¥ez pund
aasn (TYRMONEY) TYRION (HgYdona) (THIEONEY)  TYREON IED0NE AERANIHY NOILAI¥OSEd YITHAN IO
10ad % AORYIVL 1Z0Z/TE/ L0 HINOW 1Z02/TE/LD [AARArA
ATACTIYAY HOd ALIAILOY FONYTIYd ALA

9Z/S1 ebeg

TZ0C/TE/L0 DNIONE dCI¥Ed
dATHSNMOIL ES0¥ ¥04 IH0dEY HYALIANHEXH ANV HANIATE

dml ssoyd :dgad
dTadua ca=ssn

Wd 0£:T0 TT0Z/¥0/80



80°TT ST ZLG LY §8°1LT6'G GB LZE'S 00 00s €S SMELLTANIEXE TYIOL
£6°€1 £9°95% ‘13 LETEEE G LETEFE’S 0000k ‘TL SANNTASE TYIOL
1ON0d NOILODEASNI ONIQTIN" - 6F¢ pund
B8O TT ST ZLG LY G8°LZE’S 8 LEG'G 00°005°¢6 STENLIANIIKT T¥IOT
8011 ST ZLG LY S87LZE’S G8°LZ6’S 00005 °€S TLe 3dead Te3ol
oo 0o 0 o0 0ot o 0070 SUEASNTAL 000-666-TLE-6FT
000 0070 00°0 000 0070 TSNEIKE SOOTNYTIADSIN 000-GG6~TLE-BFT
000 000 0070 000 000 SINTHESHNGRITI NOILEId0smad 000-GZ6-TLE-6FT
[a[oRli] ey, 000 00" o 00°0 AONYMOTTY ASDVATIR 000-098-TLE-GFZ
000 000 0070 00" 0 00°0 SENOHIATHL 000-06B~TLE-6FT
00" 0 000 000 00°0 00°0 SNOIEdI¥DSHENS/ SONTITER/ §ind 000-0E8~TLE-6FT
607971 05-8%e’¢g 0g-EFO UG ERS 000007 FSNIAKE OVIHEIAO HOIAJI0 000-0T8~TLE-6FT
LR SET9ET’S §59°£58 G9°£98 Q000079 HOLDEISNI SHISHATA 000-€0B-TLE~EFE
FL LT 0L £88°9T 0L"9TT’C 0L 9T1’Z 00" 000761 HOIDIISHT TYSTULOTTH 000-Z08~TLE-6FZ
0070 00°0 0070 Qoo 00°0 SONIIEEN WIHLO Z00-T08~TLE-BFE
0g'8 00007 TT 00 00T T 00" 00T‘T 00" 00872T INAOVHYW LIWEEd T00-108-TLE-6FZ
00" 0 000 000 000 0070 SEDIAMAS TEALOVHLINOD 000-T108-TLE-6TZ
00°0 0070 000 000 0070 ISNFIXT ONTTIVA/EOYLE0d 000-62L-TLE-6TT
0070 0070 0070 0o o 0070 SEITddns 000-9ZL-TLE-6FET
060 oot o 00°0 000 000 SEASNEAXE GISUNHRILY 000-TZL~TLE-BFZ
0070 000 000 000 000 SHXYL INIHAQTIHNIND QU0-6TL-TLE-GFT
Q00 000 a0°0 000 000 NOIINGTAINOGD dAML/INIWIE T LT 000-8TLA-TLE-BFZ
000 000 0070 000 000 ISNIIKE TIEOICHH/YDIE Q00-STL-TLE-6FT
000 000 00°C Qoo 000 SEOYM TYDIYFTO 000-20L-TLE-6FC
00°00T (00°FGS) 00" %5S 00" PGS 000 HOLDAISNI TEIINVHIEN T00~TOL-TLE-6EFE
v s 00°05E°TT 00° 058 00" 089 00°000°2T TYDINYHOEN/MOIDEdSNI ONIQTING 000~TOL-TLE-6FE
TLE 3d3a
saznaTpusdsy
£6°ET £9°9G6% ‘19 LE"EP676 LETEDE’E 00°00% ‘1L SEANTIAZY TYIOL
06°€T 00" 2LE IS 00 B8Z6°'6 00" 8Z6'6 00 00k ‘TL 1Le 3deq TEIOZ
00°0 00°0 0070 Q0o 00°0 SHFASNTIL 000-669-TLE-6FC
00°0 00°0 000 Q00 000 FHOONI ISTUHINI 000-799-TLE-BVT
Ly z 00°0E9’FT 007 0LE 00T 0LE 00°000°ST SIIFNEEA TYIINTHOTH 050~8Ly-TLE-6VT
eTolle Q00 000 00°0 0070 SIINYEd TTEM SH0-9LF-TLE-6FE
€079 00" BE9’S 00" 29¢ 007 29¢ Q070009 SIIFNEd SNISHNTA OV0-8LV-TLE-6FT
[ASRA Q0 0sE‘0e 00°058°¢ 00705892 00°0007¢2 SIIWYEEd TYDTALIETH 0E0-SLF-TLE~GFE
62761 000882 007028 00°0zZs 00°00F ‘€ MEIATE NYId T20-9LF-TLE-6FE
11°6¢ 00" RLE LT 00792079 00°9Z0°Q 00°000°FE SIINYEd SNIQTINg 0Z20-9LF-TLE-6GFT
Tie adeg
00700T  (LETST) LE"ST LE"GT 0070 000 adeg TeIOX
oo-ooT  {LETST) LETGT LETGT 000 SANAGTIAIC ¥ LSTIHALNI 000-%93-000-6%2
000 3deq
SINUIADT
ANAA NOILDTASNI ONIATIAH - g2 pund
assn (TYIEORTY)  TERION (ASYMEOEA) FSYTIONI (TYIEONEY) ILE90AE AEANINY NOTLATEISHA WEEHAN 1D
19ad % HAONYTIYE TEQZ/TE/ LD HINOH T20Z/TE/L0 22-1202
ATIVIIEAY ¥0od ALIAILDY AONYIYE QLA

gz/91 :8bea

TE0Z/TE/L0 DNIUNE JOoI¥dd
dTHSNMOL H50¥ ¥0d Ld0dEY FEQLIGNHAXH dNY HONIATS

dmi 2509 4
dIdgEd xes

Wd CE:T0 TZ0Z/¥0/80



STMALIANIAXE 3 SEAANTATI J0 LAR

[ A 8% ¥RBET ZSTSTIC'F ZSTETO 'Y 00°006°LT
ONAd NOILOFESHNI ONICTING - oFZ pPung
adsn (TIRIONTY) TYREONR (ISYEDEA) HUSWHEINT (TYREQNEY) TYHEON LESANG dRONIENY NOILdIEISEd YELRLN 12
Loayg % AONETYL 1Z02/1€/L0 HINCH 120Z/1E/L0 Ze~Te0e
dATIVTIYAYT 0 ALIAILOVW doNRIYd JiX
dmI 2809 80

9ZT/LT

abeg

T20Z/1E/L0 DNIONE QOTY¥EA
JdIHSNMOL FS0d ¥0d Id0dHY TENLIANHEAXHE dNY HONEAEY

TIEEHU 498N
Wd 0€:T0 I20E/%0/80



FL°T (98'5£€£’8) 987 ZF%T 88 2FT {00 g61°8) SHANEIANIIXT * SEANIATY JO LEN
00°0 00°005°0F 00°0 00°0 00008 ‘0% STINLIANIIXE TYLOL
7P 0 CBPTTE9TZE 98°ZF1T 987271 00" L0E'ZE SEANTATI TYIOL
gNnE 9 E 4 - 667 pung
00°0 00°00570F 0070 000 00005 0% SHINLIANIIXE TYIOL
00 0 00000 ‘0% 0070 00°0 00 000°0F £6/ 1dsQ TB30L
00°0 00°000°0CY¥ 00°0 00°0 00*000'0% SESYHOUNd INIWIIADE 234 000-SLE6-£6L~552
00°0 000 0070 G000 0070 SEOIANES TWALITIENCD 000-T08-E6L~CEC
00°0 000 00°0 0070 0070 SEITIINS D3I 000-LZL-E6L-GGZ
oo o 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHSNEdXT dESINGHNIET 000-T2L-E6L-GGT
g6r adaa
Q00 00°00¢% 0070 00°0 00°00¢ gop adsg TelCL
S1e Rl 000 0070 000 000 HOEVHD IRARIINDE 2FJ 000-858-000-55¢
00°0 00°0 000 00" ¢ 000 SNITIVH/T9YLE0d 00C-62L-000-962
00°0 000 00" 0 00" 0 000 NOILOEIYINGD 19 YHXOTAWE 000~-8TL-000-5%2
00°0 Q00 00°0 B0"0 000 NOILONEIILNOD dMl dEWR/¥DIA Q00-4TL-000-5%2
00°Q 00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 ASNEAKE IONYINSNI HITYEH 000-F#0L-000-55C
0070 00" 00§ 0070 00°0 00" 006 SHOYM-HOLVILS ININAY ETIFED 000-Z0L-000-552
goo adag
saan3tpusdxy
¥7°0 FT voT’ZE 88 Z%1 98°2F1 QuLoE’ZE SHANEASY TYLOL
¥¥°0 FIFOT 2L 98271 S8 2vT 00*LOE’ZE oo adeg TR0l
000 000 0070 000 000 (NI} S¥TISNYHEL 000-669-000-552
SE°0 0Z 888'1¢ 08°TTT 08°TTY Q07008 1€ SLAIEDET 234 000-L99-000-952
88" ¢ PeTS8LL 807 1¢g 90°TE 00" L08 SUNICIATG/ LETIELNT 000~%98-000-552
600 2dsg
ganuaADd
aNpnd 9 3 4 - ¢62 pund
quasn (TYAEONTY) (ESYHIIAA) {TYNIONLY } 130009 CHANIWNY HOILAIYEOsdA HHARAN TD
I2G9 % HONEIVL TZ0T/TE/LD HINOW TZOE/TE/LD Z2¢-T120¢
dTIRTIIEAY Hod ALIATILOY HONYTIVE LA

97/8T tobeg

JIHSNMOL E80Y ¥0d IMO4dHd HYOLIANIAIXY NY ENNIAHY

TZOZ/TE/ L0 DONIQNI GOTI¥dd

dm] 2809 g
dIEgEd I98()

Wd 0€:T0 1Z0E/¥0/80



800 ZZ 68BT’ST 8L°2T 8L°ZT 00 208 ST STINIICNEAXE 3 STANIATY A0 LN
00°0 000 000 00°0 0070 SEEALIANIAXT TYILOL
80790 CE 68T’GT 8L 2T 8L 21 007 Z0E ‘ST SEANTATI TYLIOL
1ON0E TEALOOLSYEANT - Z0b pund
000 000 000 00" 0 0070 SMANLIONIIKE TYIOL
0G0 0o o 060 000 000 000 2d8a TelOL
0ot o (oTolls] 00" 0 000 000 YEISNTIL 000-666-000~20%
0070 aloai] 0070 00°0 000 INEHAYE ISTIAINT 000-566-000-20%
0070 Q00 Qo0 00" 0 0070 INAHAYd TYdIDNTEd 000-T66-000-Z0F%
0070 000 0070 000 0070 SAQENYTTIIDSIN/ AYILAO TELIIVD Z00-0L6-000-20F%
000 00°0 000 0070 000 ALEEYS 2I790d/XYTIOC TIYLILYD 100-0L6-000-20F
00°0 000 Iy 0070 0o 0 ANYT ¥ OUTE/AYIENG IYLI&YD 000~0L6-000-20F
0070 000 (oToRdlv} 000 000 SROANTITIISIH 000-556-000-20F%
0070 000 000 [o1¢Ra] 0070 STENLIONEEAXE 10V HODETAL 000-0£6-000-20F
000 000 000 000 0070 SHOTAYES TYALDVILNOD 000-108-000~20%
0G0 0o o 000 0070 0070 SEITEANS 000-92L~-000-20F
000 3dsa
soaniTpusdxy
80°0 ZT 68T ST 8L°2T 8L ZT 00" Z0E’'ST SHANTATE THIOL
8070 2T 68T ST 8L ET 8L°21 00 Z0EST oo 3dea tezoln
00°0 000 0070 0070 00" 0 SNOENYTIEOS IH/ SHTISNTAL Z00-665-000-20F%
0070 000 000 000 00" 0 ALEIYS DITI04/SHEISNTIL T00~665~000-20F
0G0 00°0 goo 000 0070 AN¥T 3 OIS/ SHEASNRIL 000-669~000~Z0F
00°0 00 0007ST 000 000 00" 0007ST SEANEARY I0¥ WODETHL 0D0-ZL9~000~20F
£Z°% Z2Z° 682 8L°2ZT 8L7ZT 00" zZ0g ISFYEINI 000-799-000-20F
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0o o HROONI LTS 000-065-000-20¥%
o000 3d=g
sanuaAdY
GNOd SEALDNLSYEINI - Z0%F Pund
agsn {TYIRIONEY) (ASVIMEDET) HEVHIORT (TYIRONTY) TYRRICN IEAING GEANENY ROLLATHOSET FAFHAN 1D
is50d % HONYTYE 1202/1¢/L0 HINOW T202/TE/LD 7z-1202
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY FONYIYE ALA

9g/61  ebeg

dTHSNMOL HSOYW 4904 I1¥0dHd HANLIANEIXH dNV HONEATT

TZ0Z/TE/L0 SNIANAT JOIgEd

dmr, 9509 :¢€gd
AIgdEd ‘assn

W4 0E°T0 TZ0Z/¥0/80



FO°L $Z2°68 9L 9 L9 00°96 STENLIONZAXH ® SHONIAZY 0 IEN

00°0 00°0 00°0 0o 00°0 SHIAIIGNEIXE TYLIOL

70" L ¥Z 68 9.°8 9L79 00°96 SENNIATE TEIOL

¥ % L - T0QL pung

70°L P2 68 9L"9 9L"9 00°96 SEANTATI TYLOL

¥o L g 68 9L"39 9L 8 00" 26 000 3ded Te3IOL

000 00°0 00°0 oc-o 00°0 SANAI ¥EHIO - SYTISNTUL 000-669-000~-T0L

¥0°L 7Z°68 L8 9L°9 00796 TACIONI LSEIALNT 000-%29-000-T0L

000 3dea

ssnusaAzyg

¥ 2 I - T0L pURZ

escicial {TYEONEY) TYRRION (FSYEYDEC) FSYEMONT (TYWEONEY) TWHMON IADANE GEANIWNY NOILITEOSHET TAGHAN T2
IDUE % AONYIYY TZ0Z/TE/L0 HINOW TZ0ZT/TE/LD ¢e-1z02

ATEVIITAY 404 ALIALILDY JONYTYd dLE

TZ0Z/TE/L0 SDNIUN' J0IddEd

oz/0z :obea ATHSNMOL ®SO¥ ¥0d 1¥0dE¥d THALIANTEIXI ONY ENNFAT

dm], @s0yd :dd
ATHGHId -x8s0

Wd 0E£*TC TT0Z/¥0/80



57 ¢ 0T 22% 06T 06° %1 00" LEY SHINIIANEAXE 3 SENNEATY J0 LEN

000 00 E9T 0070 00" 0 RN STINIIANIIKE TEIOL

87°2 0T°S8S 06771 06°FT 00" 009 SENNEATY TYIOL

10RO XWI - £0L PUnd

000 00° €97 Qoo 0070 00°€31 STINLIANIAXT TELOL

0070 00° €91 DO 0070 00° €97 000 3d2g Te30L

60" 0 0O 0 00°C 0070 0070 SHTISNVEL DO0-666-000-E0L

00" 0 DO"£9T 00" 0 000 00" £97 SNOINYTTEISIH 000-556~000-£0L

000 31dsg

saIng Tpusdxy

872 01°58% 06" %1 06° 9T 00° 009 SENHIATE TULOL

BV ¢ 01" 685 06°%T 06791 00009 000 3dsa TEI0L

By T 0175686 06°%T 06771 007009 SUNEATAIA ¥ ISTEEINI 000-%99-000~E0L

000 adsa

gINUIASYT

ONNE X¥I - E£0L PUng

quEsn (THHIONTY ) (ISYRMOEd) HASYTIONT  (IVHIONUY) TYWHON IE50nd QEONIERY NOIIdTYDSHEQ VEGHAN 19
Ioad % FONYTIYS T1Z02/TE/L0 HINOR T1Z0Z/TE/L0 zZz-1202

HTAVIIVAY ¥od RITATIOY AONYTYE LA

TZ0Z/TE/L0 ONIANE QOI¥ad dmyg es0d :Ed

AIggHEq tIesN

92/12 JIHSNMOL FS0d €04 I¥0ddd TINLIANHIXH ONY HONTATS Hd GEIT0 TZ0Z/F0/80



T6°060°6 00°L58°Z1T {00 0007ET) (oo 000 e} (00" P STUALIANHEAXE ¥ SHANIATS IC 13N

88" 8L 00°18%’¢E 00°000°€T 00 0007ET 00°T8% ‘9T STINIIANEAXKE TYIOL

00" Q 00" 8EE’9T 000 000 00"8EE€9T SANNTATE TYLOL

TTOMINOD dEdEM FUYT HSII - FOL PUnd

88°8L Q0 18%’‘¢c 00 000°ET 00°000°ET Q0 T8% ‘9T SEINIIANIINE TYIOL

88" 8L 00 18%°'E 00000 ’ET 00°000°¢ET 00°I8F BT 000 adeg Te3CL

000 0070 0070 000 000 SHEISNTIT, 000~666-000-F0L

0070 0008y 000 00°0 00" 08% SACENYTIADSIH 000~5G6-000-F0L4

Pz T8 0o To0’E 00 000°ET 00°000'ET 007I0079T FONMENAINIYH ZIVT 000~086-000-704

000 000 Q00 000 000 ONTHSITINd-TONYNEINIER T/4 000-006-000-%0L

000 adeg

saInyTRUadxy

0070 00"BEE‘9T 0070 000 00" 8EE‘9T SHANTATE TYIOL

0070 00" 8EE‘QT 0070 0070 G0 BEEL'9T 000 adeg Te3jCl

000 000 [e1¢R0] 000 00°0 SUEASNTIL 000-669-000~%0L

00°0 00" T00 9T 000 (oToRie] Q0" T0079T SINTASSASSY TYIDHIS 000-2L9~000-F0L

000 00 LEE 000 000 00" LEE AWOONT LSHEELINT 000-%99-000-%0L

000 3deg

- sanuasdg

TOMINGS dFEM TAYT HSIL - $0L PUNS

agsn {TYIONEY) TYREON (ISYTEDHA) TSYTIONT (TVEONEY) TYRRON LEHANE CHANINY NOIIZTEDSHT dEEHAN 1D
1908 % FDONYTYE TZ0Z/TE/ L0 HLINOR TZ0E/TE/LD Z2~1208

ATEVTIIVAY ¥OZ AIIAILOY AONYTIYE dIA

TZ0Z/TE/ LD DNIANHE CqOrdEd dml, 2509 :€d

AI99Hd FIDSN

9z/zz 9beg JTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥MOE 180dEd FINlIINEdXH aNY EONEATT Wd 0€:T0 TZ0Z/%¥0/80



00°0 00° LTS 000 0070 00" LES STINIIGNAGKE ¥ SEANTATL JO LHEN

0070 00" 069°¢€2 0ot o 600 Q0 069 €T SHENITANIIXE TYIOL

0070 00 LTIz '¥%2 Co 0 000 Q0°LIZ ¥ SEANIATS TYIOL

ONAE q¥S MVREYE"E @HYT - G0L pung

000 007069 €2 00°0 0o-o 0070697 STENLIONAIXE TYLOL

0070 00" 069°€Z 00°0 00" 0 007069 ‘ET 000 adeqg TEIQL

co" 0 00°069 000 00°0 00° 069 SNOANYTTEDS IH 000-5G6-000-60L

0o 0 oo-opo‘ez 0070 GoTo Q0-oc0’ee AONTNE LNIVH 000-0£6-000-50L

000 3dada

seanaTpusdxy

000 0O LT ve 000 00°0 00 LTZ VT SEANIARE TYICOL

000 00°LIZFZ 000 000 00°L1Z'%2 goo adeg TR0l

000 000 000 000 (oToRdlo] YIISNTIL 000-663-000-G0L

0070 000 Q0" o Q0" 0 000 HAOONI JIHIO 000-089-000~60L

00" 0 00000 ’€e 00" 0 00°0 007000 '€ SINAHSSESSY TYIDZEAS 000-Z.L9-000-G0L

0o 0 0o-Lte’t GO0 00°0 007 LTIZ T BHOORI LSTIEINI 000-%99-000-G04

000 3deq

ganusasyg

ONOE O¥S SYHETd8 ENYI - G0L pundg

qEsn (TOWEONTY) TYRION (FSYAIONA) FSYTEDNT  (TERMONgY) TYREON 1E9Q08 JEINTHY HOIIdI¥DSET VIFHAN TS
19ag AONYTYE Te0g/ 18/ L0 HINOW TZ0T/TE/L0 ZZ-1202

FIETIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOV EONYTYE JIA

1202/1E/L0 DNIGNT QOTI¥Ed dml @809 :€q

EIGgHI x8sQ

9z/c£7 :sbeg dIHSHMOL ASOY HOd I¥0d®d HEOLTUNHIKE ANY IONTATI Wd 0€:T0 TZ0Z/¥0/80



0070 0070986 00°0 Qo0 00°096 STAALTANIIXE ¥ SHANIATS 40 1IN

0070 00789089 00" 0 000 Q0890789 STANLIANIIXT TYIOL
00" 0 Q0" 820 69 0070 000 00°820'69 SEANEATS TYIOL
IONQE ®MYI ODISAIE - LOL pung

000 0089088 0070 0070 00°890°89 SEMNAIANAENT TYIOT

0o 0 00°890°89 00°0 0070 00890789 000 2dsg TB30L

0070 oo 0o o 000 (o Teals] SHEISNTIL 000-866-000-L0L

000 00°820°2 0o o 000 a0teeo’‘z SNOFANTTIFDSIH 000-556-000~L0L

000 00°000°99 0070 0070 00°000799 FONYNEINIVH I¥YT O0ISAIL 000-0€6-000-L0L

000 adea

saIn3Tpusdxy

000 00°'8Z0769 000 000 00820769 SEONNIATY TYIOL

falols] 00 BED 58 000 000 007820769 oo 3dsag TEIOL

000 0o o 0o o Q00 0070 SEEASNTIL 000-669-000-L0L

000 0000029 000 600 0000099 SINAWSSESSY TYIDIAS 000~2L9~000-L0L

0070 0ot8zo’s 000 GO0 00°8Z0 L FHOONI ISHEHINI 0O0~F99-000-L04

oo adsg

gaNUzAY

aNnd BYYT ODISdILI - L0L pung

QES0 (TYREONEY)  TWRE0N (FEYDIDIA) FSYRIINI  (TVINEONTY) TIRI0ON 199009 GHONERY NOTIdTHDEET ETHAN D
Ioad & FONTTYH TZ0Z/TE/L0 HINOW TEOE/TE/ LU 2Z-1202

ETEVTIIVAY ¥0d AIIAILDY TINTIYE GIA
TZ02/TE/L0 ONIONT dOI¥Edd dm] 8sod gd

HIg9EC :Iesn
9z/vz :3bed : JTHSNMOL #80¥ ¥0od I¥CdT¥ FUNLICNIIXE ANY TONIATI W4 0E:T0 TZ0E/70/80



00°0 00°0€ 000 00" 0 00°0€ STEALIANEIXT 3 SEANIATY A0 LEN

00°0 00°viIe‘e oo 0070 a6 ¥19°2 STANLIANEIXE THIOL

0070 a0 ¥v9 ‘e 000 000 Q0 FF9 ‘2 SEANEATY TYIOL

ISIHOTIT STHOHS ATTIOH - 198 pund

0070 00°¥%T12’¢C 000 0o o 009192 SEMNLIANAIRT TYIOL

00" 0 00" ¥I%’T 00" 0 00°0 0o FTIS’‘T 000 2deg T®3IOL

000 00 o 0o ¢ 0070 0070 FEISRYAL 000~666-000-T98

00°0 00" %L 00" 0 000 00°9L SNOANYTTIDS IH 000-556-000-198

0070 00°8E%’Z 000 600 Q0" 8E5°‘T SEILITILO 000-0¢6-000-198

000 adag

saznltpusdxry

00°0 00§97z 000 000 0o ¥¥9°Z SHANIATY TYIOL

0070 00" %Fe’Z 0070 00°0 00°'v99 ‘e 000 adeg Tel0L

Q00 Qo ¢ 0g-o 000 00°0 SUEISNYIL 000~669-000-T98

0070 00885 E a0 0 000 00°8ES’T SINIHSSESSY TYIDEAS 000~ZL9-000-198

Q00 00801 00°0 Q00 007801 IWNOONT ISEMALNI 000-¥99-000-198

000 adaa

SaNUaADY

SIHDIT STNCHS ATIOH ~ 198 pund

aasn (THIREONEY) TYRION (FSYTIOEQ) FASYRUONI  (TURIONEY) TYREON 1A5ANT HANIHY NOILATEISEA HIGHRON 19
19404 % HONYTYL TZ0E/TE/ L0 HINOW TEQZ/TE/ LD zZ-120¢

ATIETIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVY AONYIYE TLX
1Z0Z/TE/L0 ONIANE QOIMHd dmy @soy :€d

HIEHHU 4880
g7/62 :abed dIHSNMOL 3509 ¥0d IH0dHEY HHNEIANHEdXHE dNY FONHEAEYT Kd 0£:T0 120Z2/%0/890



65°LTZ TG 6EL 62T (106117527} (T0°6TT°627) {00 08E7S8T) SHYNIIANIAXE 3 SEANIATY J0 LFEN

g 12 8GGF5 798671 ZP T E6LERS TV E6LEYS 007 6EL0E57E sasne TIY - SEEAIIANEAXE TYIOL

807§ 657 F89°912°2 TH %L8‘BTT TF " 7L9°8TT 00"6SESEL’T SQNNd TIY - SEANEATY TYICT

00°0 0070 0070 000 oot o STANIIONTIXE 3 SHANFATY 40 LEN

000 000 0070 000 00°0 STINLIANAIXYE TYLOL

Q00 00" 0 060 Qo0 00°0 SEANAATE TYIOL

CSINANLSIANT - $98 pund

0oo 000 0070 000 0070 STANIIANTAXT THIOL

000 000 0ot o 000 0ot o 000 3deag TR3OL

000 0070 00°0 00°¢C 000 Sodd XJ0SLAQY T00-8TL~000-598

000 3deq

saInyTpusdxy

0090 0o o 0070 000 00" 0 SHONTATI TYIOL

000 0070 0070 oo o 00°0 000 2ded TEIOL

0070 060 00°0 000 000 SS0T/NIYD 40 100-%99-000-5698

oop 3dsd

SINUIASY

SINEHISHANI - G598 pung

aEsn (TYREONTY} TERON (ISYTEDEA) ASYRIONI  (TYWEONIY) TWREON 139009 AEINTRY NOIIdT¥DSHA UAERAN D
ingd % FONYTEL TZ0Z/TE/L0 HINOHW TZ0Z/TE/ LD gg~1e0e

ATAVTIVAY ¥Od ALIATLOV HONWTIYE GIA

1202/1€/.0 ONIONT QOI¥Ed dmp ®so¥ 1ed

HAIdddd :a=en

9Z/92 tebug JIHSNMOL TSOY ¥Od J¥Cd™d MINIIGNHIXE ONY HANIAHTH Wd QE:T0 TZ02/%0/80



08/04/2021 01:23 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIE
Period Ending 07/31/2021

"Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Current Year

1/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k& ASSetS *RK
101-000-001-008 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP (85,061, (80,426.27)
101-000-003-0008 INVESTMENTS 955,488, 955, 488.8¢6
101-000-003-001 cD's 273,108, 273,108.11
101-000-003-002 OAKLAND COUNTY POOL 853,243, 403, 500.34
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20, 605. 20,606.05
101-00G-004~-0090 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120. 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH - GEKERAL 1G0. 100.00
101-006-018-009 PETTY CASH 0. 0.00
101-000-01%-0090 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0. 0.00
101-000-020-009 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0. 0.00
101-006-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABRLE-DELINQ/REAL 0. 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0. 0.0C
101-000-028-008 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0. 0.0C
101-000-035-00¢ ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0. 0,0C
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0. 0.06
101-000-056-0090 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0. 0.00
101-000-067-008 DUE FROM NSP FUKD 0. 0.0¢
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0. 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FRCM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0. 0.00
101-000-0867-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0. 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FRCM FIRE FUND 0. 0.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TQ/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0. 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TQ/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0. 0.00
101-000~-067-247 DUE TQ/FROM NSP FUND 0. 0.00
181-000~-0€7-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0. 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TQ/FRCM PEG FUND 0. 0.00
101-000~067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0. 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 267 267.70
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,104, 2,104.93
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MATNTENANCE G. 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR Q. 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 60, 000. 60, 000.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT G. 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 178,058, 178, 058.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY G. 0.00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY c. .00
Total Assets 2,258,036, 1,812,927.72
**% Tiabilities ***
101-000-2G1-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0. 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PARYRABLE 4,371. 24.95
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0. 0.00
101-000-20¢4-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0. 0.00
101-000-205-0C0 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0. 0.00C
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0. 0.00
101-000-214-C01 DUE TO OPEB TRUST EFUND 0. 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTICN FUND 0. 0.00
101-000-228-G00 FICA/ STATE W/H 0. 0.00
101-000-229-G00 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT ' 0. 0.00
101--000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0. 384.69
101--000-231-G00 VOLIUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0. 0.00
101-000-232-000 FSh 0. 0.00
101-0060-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PERSCO 0. 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0. 0.00
Total Liabilities 4,371, 400.64
**% Fund Balance **%
101-~000~390-000 FUND RALANCE 2,131,575, 2,131,575.84
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481. 13,481.24
101-000-3929-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548, {8,548,50)

Total Fund Balance

2,136,508,

2,136,508,58




08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHERET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP Page: z2/22
Usexr: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

2,136,508.58

Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21

Net of Revenuss V8 Expenditures - 20-21 117,155.82
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 2,253,664.40

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (441,146.32)
Ending Fund Balance 1,812,518.08

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,812,927.72

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 07/31/2021 ‘
DB: Rosa Twp

Fund 201 APPCMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Assets ¥

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MATNTENANCE SAD 3,642.48 3,6042.48
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,500.00 1,500.00
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 5,142,48 5,142.48

**%* Tiabilities **%*

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS BAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000~2314-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.60 0.00
Total Ldabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

20:-000-380-C00 FUND BALANCE 3,388.77 3,388.77
Total Fund Balance 3,388.77 3,388.77
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 3,388.77
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 1,753.71
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 5,142.48
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 5,142 .48
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,142.48

* Year Not Closed



08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE pericd Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp ,

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page:

4/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**%% Agsets * & &
203-000~001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 17,695.75 17,695.75
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 31,500.0C
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
203-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 49,185,775 49,195,758
¥k Liabilities ***
203-000-202-00C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00
*+* Tund Balance **%*
203-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE 46,037.41 46,037.41
Total Fund Balance 46,037.41 46,037.41
Beginning ¥Fund Balance - 20-Z1 46,037.41
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 2,983.34
*¥20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 49,020.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 49,020.75
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 49,195.75

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE ' Period Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Current Year

Page: 5/22

GL NMumber Description Beg. Balance Ralance
*** Aggets ***
204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE (12, 661,31} (12, 661,31}
204~G00~-0062-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES .08 0.00
204-000-0G3-000 INVESTMENTS 15,000.00 15,000,060
204-000~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.60 0.60
Total Assets 2,338.69 2,338.69
*%% Tiabilities ***
204-000-202-900 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 48.62 48.62
234-000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 48.62 48.62
*+* Fund Balance ***
204-000-39C-000 FUND BALANCE 2,936.36 2,936.36
Total. Fund Balance 2,936.36 2,936,336
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 2,936.36
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 {646.29)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 2,290.07
et of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,290.07
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,338.69

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Current Year

Page:

6/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% Dssets *EF
205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 4,087.47 4,087.47
205-000-003-G00 INVESTMENTS 6,500.0C 6,500.00
205-000-026-0G00 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assats 10,587.47 10,587.47
*%% Tiabilities **%
205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
2G5-000-214-704 DUE TO/FRCM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*#*%% Fund Balance ***
205-000-320-060 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 8,306.7C 8,306.70
Total Fund Balance 8,306.70 8,306.70
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 8,306.70
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 2,280.77
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 10,587.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 10,587.47
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,587.47

* Year Not Closed




G8/04/2021 01:23 PM
User: DEBBRIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FCOR ROSE

TOWNSHIP

Period Ending 07/31/2021

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Year

Page:

7/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets ***
206-000-001-500 CASH-CHECKING 70,232.27 85,282.75
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 14,193.84 14,198.43
206-000-003~-001 CD'S 0.00 0.00
206-000-028~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.060 0.00
206-000-056~000C INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206~-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 84,426.11 109,481.18
*#k% Tiabilities ***
206-000~-202-000C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6.00 .00
2406-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
206-000~-228-00G FEDERAL WITHHOLDING .00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
#k% Tund Balance #***
206~0006-320-000 BAILANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 252,647.1¢6 252,647.16
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 252,647 .16 252,647.16
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 252,647.16
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 {168,221.05)
#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 84,426.11

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

25,055.07
109,481.18
109,481.18




08/04/2021 01:23 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2021

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Page: g/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%*% Bgsetg kA
209-000-601-000 CASH-CHECKING (3,400.38) (3,562.38)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 3,569.8¢6 3,720.39
209-G00-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.0% 30,0983.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.06 0.00
Total Assets 30,262,853 30,251.06
*#%% Tigbilities ***
239-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
209-000-214~000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
209-000-228-000 Fica/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance **%
209-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD i,826.70 1,826.706
Total Fund Balance 1,826.70 1,826.70
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 1,826.70
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 28,435.83
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 30,262.53
MNet of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ Current Year (11.47)
Ending Fund Balance 30,251.06
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 30,251,086

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Period Ending 07/31/202%

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

Page: 9/22

GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%*% Agsets *k¥
220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASHE-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,002.13 2,002.13
226-000-G03-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,002.13 2,002,113
#k% Tigbilities ***
220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
220-000-214-000 DJE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
220-000-214~704 DUE TO/FROM COTTIEWAY DRIVE G.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
220-000-330-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 1,118.13 1,118.13
Total Fund Balance 1,118.13 1,118.13
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 1,118.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 884.00
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg ¥FB 2,002.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,002.13
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,002.13

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page: 10/22

GL Number Description Beg, Balance Balance
*%% Assots *F¥
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 6,486,686 6,277.55
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 5,800.00 5,800.00
Total Assets 12,286.66 12,077.55
*x% Tiabilities **%*
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,500.00 1,500.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00C
Total Liabilities 1,500.00 1,500.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
245-000-330-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 11,127.53 11,127.53
Total Fund Balance 11,127.53 11,12%.53
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 11,127.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 (340.87)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 10,786.66
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (209.11)
Ending Fund Balance i0,577.58
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,077.55

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Assets ***

247-300-001-000 CASH — CHECKING 0.60 0.00
247-000~302-000 TO RECCRD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.60 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035~000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081-000 DUGE FROM COUNTY 0.00 G.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
*w¥ Liabilitlies **¥
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000~214-245 bUE TO CDBG .00 0,00
247-000-216-000 DUE TC COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities .00 0.00
*%%* FPund Balance **%*
247-0300-390-000 BAIL: AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 0.00
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00

* Year Not Closed



08/04/2021 01:23 PM Page: 12/22
User: DEBBIE

DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2021

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* kK ASSetS kR
249-000-041-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 104, 645.26 108,660.78
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.60 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assats 104,645.26 108,660.78
**% Liabilities **%
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,880.00 1,880.00
249-000~214-000 DUE TC GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TC GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00C
249-000~-214-101 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229~-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0,00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-900 DEFERRED COMP/PERSCO ¢.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,880.00 1,880.00
*%* pund Balance **¥%
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 101,639.46 101,639.4¢6
Total Fund Balance 101,639.486 101,639.46
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 101,639.46
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 1,125.80
*20~21 End FB/Z21-22 Beg KB 102,765.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 4,015.52
Ending Fund Balance 106,780.78
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 108,660.78

* Year Not Closed



08/04/2021 01:23 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2021

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Page: 13/22

Current Year

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
**%% Assets *hH
255-000-C01-0G0 CASH-CHECKING 215,445.18 219,588,04
255-G00-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE CCMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-0€0 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 284,550.74 284,693.60
***% Tiabilities **%
255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FIChA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.006
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTICNS 0,00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA - 0.00 0.00
255-000-233-000C DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 G.0¢
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* Fund Balance ***
255-000~39C0-000 FUND BALANCE 253,970.03 253,970.03
Total Fund Balance 253,970.03 253,970.03
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 253,970.03
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 30,580.71
#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 284,550.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 142,86
Ending Fund Balance 284,693.60
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 284,693, 60

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2021
DE: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUGCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page: 14/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Aggets ***
402-000~-001-000 CASH-~CHECKING 9G,459,30 90,472.08
402-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000~035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.0¢ 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R ~ REIMBURSEMENTS 0.0 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 90,459.30 90,472.08
¥k Liabilities ***
432-000-202-00C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TC//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Tund Balance ***
402~000-39C-000 FUND BALANCE 73,376.31 73,376.31
Total Fund Balance 73,376,31 73,376.31
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 73,376.31
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 20-21 17,082.89
*20-21 End ¥B/21-22 Beg FB 90,459,.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 12.78
Ending Fund Balance 80,472.08
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 90,472 .08

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 PM
Gser: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2021

fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Agsebts *H*
701-000~-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 45,011.09 45,627,885
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 g.00
701-006-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {267.70) (267.70)
Total Assets 44,743.39 45,360.15
*%% Tiabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-399 DUE TO OTHER .00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT G.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUER TO CTHER GOVT AGENCIES 8,089.00 g,609.00
7031-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 713.25
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE 234.00 234.00
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 35,623.87 35,723.87
701-000-283-001 FOBMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 44,567.30 45,177.30
**% Pund Balance ***
701-000-390-000 BATANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 102.82 102,82
Total Fund Balance 102.82 102.82
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 102,82
Net of Rewvenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 73.27
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 176.09
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Current Year 6.76
Ending Fund Balance 182.85
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 45,360.15

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 0l:23 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2021

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

16/22

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
*k* Dsgebts FrK
703-000-001-000 TAX~CASKE CHECKING 1,457.92 552,664.72
7¢3-000-203-000 INVESTMENTS 0.0¢ 0.00
703-000~-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000Q TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,104.93) (2,104.93}
Potal Assets {647.01) 550,559.79
*** Liabilities *¥*
703-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYRBLE 0.00 0.60
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00G 0,00
703-000-214-205 DUE T0 WILLIAMS DR 3AD 0.0C 0.00
703-000-214-2406 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00C 0.00
703-000-214-220 CTTIWAY RD 0.00 0.00
703-000~-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-~000~214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TC SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.C0 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.0¢
703-000~-214-910 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0,00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT G.00 0.00
703-000-215-001 PATTERSCON DRAIN PAYMENTS ¢.00 0.00
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-220-000 TIPSICO LXK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 2.00 0.00
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0,00
703-000-222-000 ORKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 102,226.82
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 186,057.86
703-000~-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 32,301.60
703-000-225-024 OAKLAND TNTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 52,877.99
703-000-225-030 0.C.C., TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 24,871.25
703-000-225-040 GENESEE TINTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 152,838.38
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRC AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00
703-000~-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 3.00
703-000~225-075 Z00 AUTHCRITY G.00 0.00
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE .00 0.00
703-000-226-000 EOLLY SCHQOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.G0
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOCLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAKD INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-G30 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
T03-000-226~-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.0C 0.00
T03-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-000C DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 G.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 18.06
Total Liabilities 0.00 551,191,990
*** Pund Balance ***
703-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 255,54 255.54
Total Fund Balance 255.54 255,54
255.54

Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21




08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIE

User: DEBBIE Pericd Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page:

Current Year

17/22

GL Number bescription Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 (902.55)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB {647.01)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 14,90
fnding Fund Balance (632,11)
Total Liabilities And Fund Ralance 550,559,79

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 BPM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 PFISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Current Year

18/22

GL Number Description Beg., Balance Balance
* ko Assets * kK
704-000-0C01-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 15,302.76 2,302.%%6
704-000-003~C00 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 7,500.00
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.900
Total Assets 22,802.76 9,802.76
**% Tiabilities ***
704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000~214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Pund Balance **%*
704-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 12,682.62 12,682.62
Total fand Balance 12,682.62 12,682.62
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 12,682.62
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ 20-21 10,120.14
#20-21 End ¥B/21-22 Beg FB 22,802.76
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Current Yeawr {13,000.00)
Ending Fund Balance 9,802.76
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,802.76

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIR period Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

705-000-001-C00 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING (7,362.11) (7,362.11)
705-004-003-000 INVESTMENTS 60,000.00 60, 000,00
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.60

Total Assets 52,637.89 52,637.89

**% Liabilities ***

705-000-202-G00 ACCOUNTS BAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-214-CG00 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*#+*% pund Balance **%

705~-000-390~G00 FUND BALANCE 46,243.86 46,243.86
Total Fund Balance 46,243.86 46,243.86
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 46,243.86
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 6,394.03
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 52,637.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 52,637.89
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 52,637.89

* Year Not Closed



08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Current Year

Page: 20/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Dsgets ¥
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH~CHECKING 135,100.17 97,510.17
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 125,000.00 125,000.00
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000~-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 260,100.17 222,510.17
*x% Tiabilities **¥*
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,59G.00 0.00
707-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 60,000.00 60,000.00
Total Liabilities 97,590.00 60,000.00
#%% pund Balance ***
707-000-3%0-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 153,482.78 153,482.7¢8
Total Fund Balance 153,482.78 153,482.78
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 153,482.78
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures - 20-21 9,027.39
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 162,510.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 162,510.17
Total Liabilities And ¥Fund Balance 222,510.17

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2021 01:23 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR RCOSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 67/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

kkdh RDasatyg FEF

861-000-0C1-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 7,521.65 7,465.42
861-000-0G3-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS .00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING.,-REAL .00 0.0
861~000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00

Total Assets 10,52%1.65 10,465.42

**¥% Tiabilities ***

861-000-202-000 BCCQUNTS PAYABLE 56.23 0.00

861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.60

861-000-214-080C TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 56.23 0.00

*%* Fund Balance ***

861-000-390-000 BATL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD g,741.91 8,741,91
Total Fund Balance 8,741.91 8,741.91
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 8,741.91
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 1,723.51
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 10,465.42
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 10,465.42
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,465.42

* Year Noit Closed



08/04/2021 01:23 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHTP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

22/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Agsebs ¥+
865-000~-001-G00 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-C00 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
**% Pund Balance *¥*
865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 $3,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873,05 63,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 83,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 0,00
%20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 23,873.05

* Year Not Closed




9L70gv 0%

rgausmasINgsTd 1L JO TR0l

G6 %2 ISA0BUD PTOA T SS9
TL SFE /0¥ 18308y ZE IO TEIOL
PSTYLOL NUD
18 °65L 1/000-006-68Z-TOT/ATINL SNIHSITENT TYDET SUAITASMAN META SMEN META 0ESZZ NED T20Z/%0/80
00°989 0T/000-0E6-592-TOT/SDAS TYINOLINYD ATAL OTT AINYNIINIVN ISSNAS IFSNOS 62922 NED 1Z0Z/%0/80
0F-09¢ $8-G9Z-TOT/FOYTTIN HOLYHLSININAY ONINOEZ SHMETE IAYA SAMITIA 82922 NED 1Z0zZ/90/80
SToLY 2-TO0T ¥0gYT HOML/ISLHONY SNILSOH IIISHAM SYAIIYH gHM HHLIVA gEM L2922 NED 1Z0Z/£0/80
G672 8-68Z-T0T/T20¢ XIOL ¥0d DNILSOH ZIISHIM SUALLYHN EEM YHLIVA 22N 9Z932T NED 1Z0Z/£0/80
T0TEST'T 000~9¢L-682-10T/53ITddNS HIIJIO LIQHED SSENISAE SHIIYLS ng SETIVLE 57922 NED 1Z02/€0/80
00°0EE‘T 00-0L6~000-60Z/T0NEI SNIMOOEE JEIATAWOD 2T7 EONEE TEOATIH TEOATTIN ¥z9ee RED TZOZ/€0/80
69°8¢ 000-0Z26-597-TOT/EDISI0 dML ADYENE SHAWASNOD AENASNOD £Z922 NES 1Z0Z/£0/80
00°ST 000-026-49Z-101/TIYH dT0 NITENVEE %07 ADMANT SHARNSNOD IDENASNOD A YA NED TT0Z/£0/80
0065 6T 00-0T16-68¢-T0T/RAIHNTET TUANNY TYMINTS NYSTHIIN S0 MMOYE ¥ NMO¥d NMOYE 12922 NED T120Z/£0/80
L6 5ET 000-058-68Z-T0T/SENOHA EDITIJAC SSETEEIM HOZIEIA NOZIIFA 0zeee NED TTOZ/6T/LO
00°58¢€°T EDIAMES NMYT 1202 INOC-TIadY SHOSYES ¥nod NOSYHSEn0d 61922 NED TZ0Z/6T/L0
00210’z TID % ONTLIND NMYT TZ07 ENOL A¥HL 1I¥dY SNOSYES ¥AOd NOSYESYNO& 8T9Z%Z NEH 1202/62/L0
9% GLT 120Z-2-6 - 1202-£-8 /IENSHINI TTEYD LSYOHOD TYOLSYIHOD L1922 NED 1202/62/L0
g€ L8 00~098~£42-TOT/FOYHTIN EMINSYIAL AINdEd NOIHSOY ¥0Ia NOIHSOT 91%eT NEH 120Z/82/L0
£Z°LET 9ZL~G9Z0-TO0T/000-525-E97~TOT/HSYD ALLIE HSYD ALLIEd - YITTIIN AI9ddd HSYD ALLEd g182Z2 HED 1Z0T/8Z/ L0
SOTLIVT FZONIGHNTIA ¥ TOO-TOL-TLE-6%Z TYOINVHIEW ESTEM Y¥NIISINS HSTEM v18Z2 NED TZ20Z/LZ/ L0
HWNYN dOONEA ONOYM JUINI¥d -uoseEsyd plioa
S6°%Z 000~808-68Z-T0T DNILSOH HILSHEM IATAIT08 YALIVA 93M £1922 il TZ0Z/LZ/ LD
0091z 000-T08-00%-T0T SEEI NOIIYITASNOD DT 0ICALS ITINGEJYS TIYS E19ZZ N2 TZ0Z/LZ/LO
£EE"1ZT 000-868-68Z-10T HHILCD DNI ¥S0 HOOTIH BOOTH T19ZZ NED TE0E/LZ/LO
gETLER’T TOE~T0T ® 000-%08-682~107 SHHI AINIOLLY OTI& TIIEIATOW G NHOL TITHIATON 0t9zz NED TZ02/LZ/L0
00-82 000-0588-512-T07 IOVIATIN HATIIR FI98Ia YITIIR 60922 NED TE0E/ LT/ LD
9L EL 12/92/L A¥HI TZ/81/9 WOYI FOHVITIN LEVIY TENTA I1IYIT 80922 NES TZ0Z/LZ/LO
0L"9TIT’Z 000-Z08-TLE-6FZ TYDTHLOHATH TIATIM DO0T HHAYEMA L0%ZZ foiceo! TECT/LT/LO
EL°0¥ 000-0Z6-69Z2-T0T TI¥E dIC OIYLilHETH AO¥MANE ALa THIA 90922 NED 1202/L2/L0
12°80% 000~026-592-1T0T HOIJIO dMI TYOIELDOHTH XO¥INE H1a 1HIC s09ze NED T20T/LT/L0
SE°LY 000~026-69¢-10T OIGLOTIX ADMANT SUHANSNOD LIDENESNOD F09ZZ WD T20T/LT/LO
19°48%% 000-058-682~T0I~3HNOHA SSENISAE ISYOHOD ag LSYOHCD £092Z NED 1202/LT/L0
LT 0LT 000-0£6-592-T0T HOOHHLIVE PSE4 NOITWHOAWOD SYINID SYINIO zoeze NES TTOZ/LZ/ LD
06 €6E7E 7 SMATAEY % 000-TOL-TLE-6FZ SNOILDAJISNI ONI SHIVIZOSSY NYHINOM FISITNYD FTISITIED 10822 NED TTOT/LZ/LO
LET0BB'T 00~F0L-TLT-TOT 3 000-%0L-£52-T0T HIIVIAH WSH0dg Hsgog 00922 NED 1202/ LZ/L0
0E° 861 00-%0L-TLT-TOT 3 000-¥0L-682-T0T TYINIQ ONI SIIAENAG TI¥ISAYMTY HATOSAEMTIY 66522 NED 1802/ LZ/ L0
(NOWWCD) INNOJDY JETIOOd TYHEHENED NED xued
JUTNLOUY uoT3dTIOS/a SUIRN JIOPUSA I0pUBA HIDUD fueg 23e HO3UD

T/t

ebeg

1202/%0/80 - TZ0Z/ST/L0 WOY¥I HEIVQ MDUHD
ATHSNMOL ESCY ¥0d YHISIDHEY MOEHD

dmg, @50y :9d
HIggEQ :desq
Wd TZ:TO TZ0C/¥0/80



757058y 1S]UAWRSINGSTU £ JO T30l
000 1goRyD PTOA O §£897
£5°058°F 1SHOBUD £ JO TEIOL
SSIYLOL XYL

TATRE AN A SINZHAYd X¥I STOCHDS NOLNME STOOHDS NOLNHI HOSNOLNHL £278 XYL TZ0Z/EZ/ L0
7088 SINIRAVIIEIAOQ XYL OTT ‘ONISCTIO 3 FTLIL IATAII0S dII0s ZZZ8 XYL TZ0Z/02/L0
96 °6%E SINHRAVAHEIADQ XYL 07T YONISCTID ® ¥ILIE IEIQITIOS ¥-I1dIJITOS 178 XYL TZ02/02/L0
ONIMOHHD XYL XYL Hu=g

TURGUY uotidTaosaq RN IOPUIA IOPUBA q29UD yuedg a3eq }O8YD

/1

:abeg

TZ0Z/%0/80 — TZOTZ/ST/L0 WOYEd EILYU HDHEHD
JATHSNMOL H50Y Y03 YILSIOEA MOIHD

dmg 950y 90
ATddHd I8sQ
Nd €210 TZ0Z/70/80



17°869'/98%

£¥'G8Z$

L 40 | ebed

00°000°009%

AL AL

20°6%

er'0$

00°0%

Pe005'€58%

170828

¥6€CS

00°000'009%

ZOVPELE0 LS
18'882°0L0°LS
G/'509'02%

8¢Z18'0c¥$

00°0$
¥y 0%

LL LISV 1028
¥8'¢BLPLY
I8 Ebe'eses

8L 7rE LEO'LS

Uqémzmov S0LLL AIDTALNNOD ANV THVO

i
i

IVLOL
(ANNZ Y1) 902272 dIDTVALNNOD ANV IHVO

INIINLSIANI

Iv10L

0008

00'0%

0008

0008

00°000°'052%
8E°ZL8'0LLS

00°0%
00°0%

RN aa
00°0%
16v/9°72$

00°0$
00°0$

£878€2°0L0°LS
L£°609'02%

CTAVR: % s
00°000'062%
62'/82'€61%

i

{87119 AYNSYIYL) 0DYvYd ST1IM
(100d) SSV1D NYDIHIIW
INIAWLSIANI

IVLOL
(YN MNVE QHO4Y3LYM) GO INIWLSIANI

(YN YMNVE GHOHILYM) ONINOIHO

ININSSIASSY TVIO3dS

60'8.6'v¥$ 0F'9% 06228 GL'Esyrs vy LLS vrS V.L0L
00°0% 00°0$ 0008 0008 00°0%
60'8.8'v¥$ 0¥ 9% 082S g1e8rs vy LG YPS OINYE 3LVLS JHL) ONDIOZHD

m AONIOV ANV LSNYL

51°905'L$ GL'0% 81°8¢£8% 00°0% eePre TS TVYLOL
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$
GL'906'L$ GL'0% 81'8£8% 00°0% EEPFECS (MINVE 31V1S FHL) ONDOIHO

1.°882'00.%

67’ 19¥'LS

6°GZEPELS

25 /e0'0v8

1/Z€B1'SBE'LS

11'801°€.28 £8'¢8e'L$ 00°0% 00'0% 8C¥CL 1128
le'e8y'es 06'Z$ 00°0% 06'C$ Ly Esy eTs

L9'GE9'v0LS 05°1LZS 00°0% 06'LZS L1 PL970L$
95'850'662% g9zess 18’52 vELS ZLeLo'ors GE'1.E'€66$

adNN4d XV1

V10l
(INVE FLVLS AZTIVA NOENH)AD ININLSTANI
(INVE 3LVLS) SANNA TVHINAYONIMOIHD
MINVE HVYLSOV14) SONIAVYS TVIDHINWWOD
(HVLSOVTH) ONIMOIHD

dNN4d TYH3INTD

1180430

ONINNIOAE

1202 ANNC 4C HLNOQIN SH1L W04

ONIAON3

L1ST™ILNI

sllg3d

JONVYIVL MNVE dIHSNAMOL 3803%

LHOd3Y SAHFUNSYIHL dIHENAOL 3SOY




SUPERVISOR TREASURER
Paul J Gambka

Dim(]gfss}?sﬁ?éssgdw T ownship Of Rose (248) 634-7291
Oakland County o

Debbie Miller

(248) 634-87061 MiChigan Glen Noble

7% Asof Tuly 31,2021

2019 Minor Home Repair s $2,190.89
2020 Minor Home Repait’,* ol - $6.095.00
[ R $78:,285.89
2020 Public Service Gfass/Snow = " . o1 $3,500.00
First Cut (Grass) o ST Tt 8210
Balance $3,290.00

Total CDBG Rose Tozwnship AR $11,$75.89

2019 Public Service (HAYA) released $3,500.00
L $; 624.77

2017 Public Service (HAYA) Balance, -~ 2 - ) ¢
: S ! $4,124.77

Total funds available . . . 81570166

—_...—_QMM

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

uly

| . ; . l_
] =
0 . . ]




RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A MORATORIUM ON ISSUANCE OF
PERMITS AND/OR APPROVALS AS THEY RELATE TO
MODIFICATIONS TO STRUCTURES IN ANY ZONING DISTRICT AND
ROSE TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCES IN ORDER TO CULTIVATE

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHREAS,

WHEREAS,

ROSE TOWNSHIP o ROSH
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN J
RESOLUTION 2021-XX

MARIJUANA AS A PATIENT CAREGIVER /bl B

on November 4, 2008, the Michigan voters passed the MICHIGAN MEDICAL
MARIJUANA ACT (MMMA), Initiated Law 1 of 2008, to allow under State of
Michigan law, the medical use of marijuana; to provide protections for the
medical use of matijuana; to provide for a system of registry identification cards
for qualifying patients and primary caregivers;

on December 4, 2008, Michigan's Medical Marijuana Act (MMMA), MCL
333.26421, et seq. (the "Act"), took effect allowing both patients and/or their
caregivers to cultivate medical marijuana within an enclosed, Jocked facility in
order for those individuals to be entitled to the MMMA protections. As such, these
enclosed locked facilitics have been located on various locations, been constructed
of varying materials using various public resources, electrical and water resources
within various zoning districts; ‘

since the passage of the Act, caregiver cultivation of marijuana has resulted in
problems including but not limited to insufficient or improper electrical supplies,
dangerous structures, inadequate ventilation leading to mold, offensive odors,
noise, use of materials and toxins that may enter drains or groundwater and other
health hazards and/or other hazards which are associated with the cultivation of
marijuana in various zoning districts and settings classifications;

the Township has been made aware through general reporting that these facilities
tax the electrical systems and transformers which have caused fires related to
growing and marijuana use, and use of propane to make concentrates implicating
the health, safety, and welfare of the residents related to the design, erection, repair,
removal, demolition, or use and occupancy of buildings, structures, or premises.
This health and safety concern is in relation to structural strength, adequate egress
facilities, sanitary equipment, light and ventilation, and fire safety and protecting
the environment including wells, drains and sewer systems;

the Supreme Court of Michigan, in DERUITER. v. TOWNSHIP OF BYRON,
505Mich. 130 (2020) found that a township's zoning ordinance that geographically
restricted such caregiver marijuana cultivation to a particular zoning district did not
directly conflict with the Act and that a township has the authority under the
Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (MZEA), to require zoning permits and permit fees
for the use of buildings and structures within its jurisdiction;



WHEREAS, the Michigan Supreme Court of Michigan, CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF

WHEREAS

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS

YPSILANTI v. PONTIUS, 948 NW2d 552. (SC: 158816) (2020) in lieu of granting
leave to appeal, vacated a judgment of the Court of Appeals; and on remand the
Court of Appeals on December 29, 2020 affirmed municipalities authority to enact
zoning and regulatory ordinances related to locational restrictions for caregivers
under the MMMA cultivation of land uses;

it is a fundamental local unit of government’s responsibility to provide by zoning
for the regulation of land use under the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, 110 of
2006, which allows the regulation of land and structures through compatibility of
adjacent land use to ensure appropriate locations and relationships, to limit
nuisances in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare of the township
residents;

Rose Township is amending its zoning ordinance for caregiver’s cultivation
activities, which will require additional time in terms of amending the Township
Zoning Ordinances and a public hearing, pertaining to land uses and permits,
zoning classifications and/or other requirements, and the Township is considering
allowing patient caregiver cultivation as a home occupation or placement in other
zones to address the health and safety issues under its authority of the MZEA;

the Township Board has concluded that during the pendency of its consideration of
possible amendments to the Township Zoning Ordinance, it would be
counterproductive if Zoning permits and/or other approvals or applications for
patient caregiver cultivation were allowed or permitted to move forward in any
zoning districts and, therefore, the Township Board has concluded that during the
course of review and consideration of the possible Zoning Ordinance amendments
there should be a deferral of review of all applications for land use and zoning
permits, approvals, or certificates related to patient caregiver medical marijuana
cultivation within any zoning district; and

an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance, pertaining to land use as it relates to the
locations allowed for the patient caregiver to cultivate medical marijuana will
require proceedings before the Township Planning Commission and the Township
Board of Trustees under the process provided for in the Michigan Zoning Enabling
Act, which include, but are not limited to, a public hearing before the Planning
Commission and deliberations by the Township Board which may take
approximately One Hundred Twenty (120) days;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Rose Township hereby adopts, effective

immediately, a Moratorium on a temporary basis, upon the issuance of any and all
permits, approvals, and/ or certificates as they relate to any modifications to
structures or units in any zoning district in order to cultivate marijuana as a patient
caregiver; and




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this moratorium shall remain in effect for a period of six
(6) months following the date of this Resolution or until a Zoning Ordinance
amendment containing regulations for caregiver cultivation of medical marijuana
activities has been adopted and becomes effective in Rose Township, whichever
comes first, also before this expiration period, the Rose Township Board may adopt
a new resolution to extend the moratorium as necessary,

Moved by: Seconded by:
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Excused:

The Supervisor hereby declares the resolution adopted/defeated

CERTIFICATION

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Qakland County, Michigan, do
heteby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution, made and adopted by
the Rose Township Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on August 11, 2021 at which
time a quorum of the board was present.

Date:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




REGARDING MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES, CANADA GOOSE / MUTE SWAN NEST

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION 2021-XX

ROSE TOWNSHIP _ | Q}(“zfsj é) |

DESTRUCTION PROGRAM

OpRES

the Rose Township Board of Trustees has received complaints of overpopulation
of Canada geese and aggressive mute swans inhabiting the properties surrounding
Tipsico lake within the Township; and

the Township Board has determined that the DNR Canada Goose and Mute Swan
Nest and Egg Destruction Programs are an effective program for the control of site
specific problems for our residents; and

the Residents, Lake Associations, Businesses, Subdivisions, etc. must apply for a
DNR Permit for the Canada Goose program on a yearly basis and the Mute Swan
program on a five year basis and must ensure that all Lakefront Residents, Tenants,
have been informed that this program is taking place at their lake/site, and
understand if their site is located within more than one government unit, they are
responsible to receive resolutions from each township/city/village, and are
responsible for adhering to the requirements under their permit;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby

Moved by:
Voting Yea:
Voting Nay:
Excused:

formally requests the assistance of the Michigan DNR on behalf of the requests
made in Rose Township by Residents of Tipsico Lake as long as they abide by the
DNR Permit Requirements, in the implementation of the Canada Goose and Mute
Swan Nest and Egg Destruction Program, for a five (5) year time petiod from 2022
through 2026 and additionally, to advise the Department that there shall be no cost
to Rose Township for these programs.

Seconded by:

The Supervisor hereby declares the resolution adopted/defeated

CERTIFICATION




1, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution, made and adopted by the Rose
Township Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on August 11,2021 at which time a quorum
of the board was present.

Date: Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk



MICHIGAN

TOWNSHIPS
ASSOCIATION

How Can Michigan Townships Use the
American Rescue Plan Act Funds?

MTA strongly encourages all townships to accept the ARPA funding, which has very broad flexibility for its
uses and does not have to be obligated until Dec. 31, 2024. The funds will be helpful in shoring up,
expanding or simply funding your local services. State Treasury, for example, believes that mast focal units
of government—using the formula for revenue loss—will have demonstrable lost revenue due to the
pandemic. By showing lost revenue, your township can use the funds on most current township services.

All but eight of Michigan’s largest township are considered “non-entitlement units” of government
{NEUs) and must request to receive their allocation of funds through the state Department of Treasury.
Treasury asks that NEUs apply by Tuesday, July 27. The online application system, and required
documentation, are at www.michigan.gov/arpa.

Funds can be spent upon receipt and must be obligated by December 31, 2024. Funds must be expended
by December 31, 2026.

Funds can be used for costs incurred from March 3, 2021, through December 31, 2024 (except premium
pay for essential employees can be retroactive to January 27, 2020).

Some townships may also include Qualified Census Tracts (listing of townships with QCTs; view a_ QCT map
here), which are “those in which 50% or more of the households are income eligible and the population of
all census tracts that satisfy this criterion does not exceed 20% of the total population of the respective
area.” {HUD) Some uses may be available because a township includes a QCT.

This resource was developed with information and excerpts from the U.S. Treasury’s Coronavirus State and
Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Frequently Asked Questions (as of July 14, 2021), and Michigan Department of
Treasury resources and staff input, along with the federal Interim Final Rule and NATaT FAQs.

This information Is provided as a general overview, with some potential uses listed in the federal
information edited out by MTA staff because they are not allowable expenditures for Michigan townships
under Michigan law. This was done to make it easier for township boards to sort through the information
and see uses and needs that are familiar to Michigan townships. it is not, however, a legal opinion on the
specific lawfulness or appropriateness of any use listed or not listed for individual townships. Township
boards should work with your consultants {auditor, attorney) to determine how your township’s Coronavirus
Local Fiscal Recovery Fund allocation (CLFRF) through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) can be put to
use in your community.

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA / JULY 15, 2021 1




1. COVID-19 Eligible Expenditures / Negative Economic Impact

Allowable Use #1: COVID-19 Eligible Expenditures

Containing/Mitigating COVID-19

IFR pg. 26788: “Assessing whether a
program or service “responds to” the
COVID-18 public heaith emergency
requires the recipient to, first, identify
a need or negative impact of the
COVID-19 public health emergency
and, second, identify how the
program, service, or other
intervention addresses the identified
need or impact. While the COVID-19
public health emergency affected
many aspects of American life, efigible
uses under this category must be in
response ta the disease jtself or the
harmful consequences of the
ecanomic disruptions resulting from ar
exacerbated by the COVID-19 public
health emergency.”

Personal protective equipment (for township EMS, fire,
police and others while working)

Capital investments in public facilities to meet pandemic
operational needs. Consider the following examples:

¢ Install or upgrade building ventilation/filtration system

¢ Expand or reconfigure building space to provide social
distancing or improved sanitation

e NATaT FAQs: Expand cemetery? If you require more
space at the cemetery due to COViD-related deaths,
there is an argument to be made, but if not, you may
want clarification from Treasury. (If not, see also 3.
Revenue Loss)

» NATaT FAQs: Expand transfer station? Sanitation
equipment is an eligible use, But expanding the transfer
station because more people may be staying at home
would require clarification from Treasury. {See instead 3.
Revenue Loss)

s NATaT FAQs: Our town rents space for our equipment
with other tenants. May town purchase land and build a
building so our employees do not have to share space
with other people? If you can show that the reason for
building the new space is to ensure adequate social
distancing. (If you cannot, see 3. Revenue Loss)

Payroll/Benefits to:
Public health/safety
Human services

Similar employees

¢ Eligible to the extent that the work completed was for
COVID-19 response/mitigation.

e Use funds to cover the full payroll and covered benefits
costs for employees or operating units or divisions
primarily dedicated to the COVID-19 response,

o Payroll and covered benefits payments can also be used
by an employee as part of their payroll contribution to
their pensions. (Ml Treasury ARPA presentation)

¢ BUT township CANNOT use ARPA funds for deposit into
any pension fund. {M1 Treasury ARPA presentation)

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA /JULY 15, 2021 2




Allowable Use #1: Negative Economic Impact

Rebuilding Public Sector Capacity to
Pre-Pandemic Levels

Rehiring public-sector staff: The IFR includes as an
eligible use payroll, covered benefits, and other costs
associated with rehiring public sector staff, up to the pre-
pandemic staffing level of the government. IFR pg. 26795

Replenishing Unemployment Trust funds: Note that only
a few townships are contributing employers. Most
townships are reimbursing employers and pay the full
amount assessed.

Hardest-Hit Communities

IFR pg. 26791: The Interim Final Rule
provides that Treasury will presume
that certain types of services,
outlined here, are eligible uses when
provided in a Qualified Census Tract
or to families and individuals living in
QCTs. (View a map of QCTs here.)

Recipients may also provide these
services to other populations,
households, or geagraphic areas
disproportionately impacted by the
pandemic. Recipients should be able
to support their determination that
the pandemic resulted in
disproportionate public health or
economic outcomes to the specific
populations, households, or
geographic areas to be served.

Building Stronger Communities through Investments in
Housing and Neighborhoods. For example, if a township
provides housing under the Housing Facilities Act, Public
Act 18 of 1933, MCL 125.651, et seq.}

NATaT FAQs; Expanded law enforcement presence to
handle the overwhelming amount of people moving into
our area from the cities due to pandemic? This would be
eligible if you are in an area disproportionately impacted
by the pandemic or if you are in a Qualified Census Tract.
(If not, see also 3. Revenue Loss)

NATaT FAQs: Park/trail and park/trail improvements? This
would be eligible if you are in an area disproportionately
impacted by the pandemic or if you are in a Qualified
Census Tract. {If not, see also 3. Revenue Loss)

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA /JULY 15, 2021




2. Premium Payments

Allowable Use #2: Premium Payments

Workers Performing Essential Work Eligible workers are those:

During COVID “ .needed to maintain continuity of operations of essential
critical infrastructure sectors and additional sectors” that the
township board designates as critical to protect the health
and well-being of the residents of the township.

Townships may provide premium pay
retrospectively for work performed at any
time since the start of the COVID-19 public

health emergency. Examples include:

Such premium pay must be “in addition e lanitors and sanitation workers

to” wages and remuneration already e Truck drivers, transit staff and warehouse workers
received and the obligation to provide s Public health and safety staff

such pay must not have been incurred by e Social service and human services staff

the recipient prior to March 3, 2021, s Other sectors can be added, as long as they are

deemed critical to protect the health and well-being

Treasury encourages recipients to )
of residents

consider providing premium pay
retroactively for work performed during | Allowable Payment:
the pandemic, recognizing that many

essential workers have not yet received *»  Additional pay up to $13/hour for all work.
additional compensation for their service e Cannot reduce or substitute normal earnings
during the pandemic. e May not exceed $25,000/person

o Justification required if worker’s pay will be above
150% state or county average annual wage
¢ Retroactive pay allowed

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA / JULY 15, 2021 4




3. Revenue Loss

Allowable Use #3: Revenue Loss

Revenue Loss

The calculation of lost revenue begins with the
recipient’s revenue in the last full fiscal year prior
to the COVID-19 public health emergency and
includes the 12-month period ending December 31,
2020.

Revenue loss can be calculated at four points in
time: December 31, 2020, Decemher 31, 2021,
December 31, 2022, and December 31, 2023. The
calculation assumes at least a 4.1% growth
adjustment for each year. So, even if you lost no
funding, you could still see a “revenue loss” due to
the 4.1% assumed annual growth rate.

However, use of funds for government services
must be forward-looking for costs incurred by the
recipient after March 3, 2021.

NATaT Revenue Loss Calculator (Excel

spreadsheet)

GFOA Revenue Loss Calculator {Excel spreadsheet)

“Revenue” that you can count toward loss:

s Taxes, current charges, rentals,
miscellaneous revenues

o All revenue streams {i.e., entity-wide)

s Other government transfers (i.e., revenue
sharing}

Excludes (you cannot count toward loss):

s Federal Transfers (including CRF)

e Refunds and other correcting transactions

¢ Proceeds issuance of debt

¢ Sale ofinvestments

¢ Revenue generated by utilities {water
supply, electric power, gas supply, and
public mass transit systems)

All townships are encouraged to run the calculation
for revenue loss, as it is anticipated that, based on
the formula, most local units will have lost revenue.
By showing lost revenue, townships will have
flexibility to spend the funds on most current
government services. (IFR provides “broad latitude”
in uses for government services.)

Government Services includes (not limited tc):

s Providing police, fire, or other public safety
services
+ Maintenance of infrastructure OR pay-as-
you-go spending for building new
infrastructure, including:
o Roads, bridges
o Township hall, fire station or other
building construction, including new
or expansion
o Parks or outdoor recreation facilities
o Installation/maintenance of utilities
o Modernization of cybersecurity,
including hardware, software, and
protection of critical infrastructure
o Election equipment
o GIS mapping system and programs
o Environmental remediation

“Pay-as-you-go” means paying directly for new
infrastructure you just built or are building, inciuding
paying current contractors without financing,

Does NOT include:

s [ssuance of new debt or payment of
outstanding debt (you cannot spend the
funds on the issuance cost of new debt or
on debt that you issued for the new
infrastructure)

s Reserves

e Paying settlements/judgements

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA /JULY 15, 2021 5




4, Investment in Water, Sewer and Broadband Infrastructure

Allowable Use #4: Investment in Infrastructure

Recipients may use funds to make “necessary
investments” in water/sewer or broadband.

Funds may be used to cover costs incurred
for eligible projects planned or started prior
to March 3, 2021, provided that the project
costs were incurred after March 3, 2021,

Water and Sewer

Recipients may use funds to make “necessary
investments” in water, sewer and
broadband. “Necessary investments” are
designed to provide an adequate minimum
level of service and are unlikely to be made
using private sources of funds. Necessary
investments include projects that are
required to maintain a level of service that, at
feast, meets applicable health-based
standards, taking into account resilience to
climate change. [FR pg. 26802

NATaT FAQs; May include drinking water/sanitary facilities
for township hall, park, etc.

Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF)

e Construct, improve and repair wastewater
treatment plants

e Control non-point sources of pollution

s Improve resilience of infrastructure to severe
weather events

e (Create green infrastructure

e Protect waterbodies from pollution

e includes stormwater, cybersecurity, physical
security, green infrastructure and climate change

Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF)

» Building or upgrading facilities and transmission,
distribution, and storage systems, including
replacement of fead service lines

e Includes consolidation, cybersecurity and climate
change

Additional Reporting (additional guidance at later date)

o Workforce plans and practices related to water,
sewer and broadband projects undertaken with
Fiscal Recovery Funds

Broadband

“Necessary investments” that establish or
improve broadband service to unserved or
underserved populations to reach an
adequate level to permit a household to
work or attend school, and that are unlikely
to be met with private sources of funds. IFR

pg. 26802

Unserved or Underserved
e Lessthan 25 Mbps download and 3 Mhps upload
Required level

e 100 Mbps symmetrical upload/download
e Exception for lower speed due to geography or
excessive costs

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA /JULY 15, 2021 6




General FAQs

Excerpted from U.S. Treasury’s Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Frequently Asked
Questions (as of July 14, 2021). See the complete FAQs for additional information.

2. Eligible Uses — Responding to the Public Health Emergency / Negative Economic Impacts

2.3. If a use of funds is not explicitly permitted in the Interim Final Rule as a response to the public health
emergency and its negative economic impacts, does that mean it is prohibited?

The Interim Final Rule contains a hon-exclusive list of programs or services that may be funded as
responding to COVID-19 or the negative economic impacts of the COVID-19 public health emergency, along
with considerations for evaluating other potential uses of Fiscal Recovery Funds not explicitly listed. The
Interim Final Rule also provides flexibility for recipients to use Fiscal Recovery Funds for programs or
services that are not identified on these non-exclusive lists but which meet the objectives of section
602(c){(1}(A) or 603(c)(1){A) by responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency with respect to COVID-
19 or its negative economic impacts.

2.4. May recipients use funds to respond to the public health emergency and its negative economic
impacts by replenishing state unemployment funds?

Consistent with the approach taken in the Coronavirus Relief Fund, recipients may make deposits into the
state account of the Unemployment Trust Fund up to the leve! needed to restore the prepandemic
halances of such account as of January 27, 2020, or to pay back advances received for the payment of
benefits between January 27, 2020, and the date when the Interim Final Rule is published in the Federal
Register.

© 2.7. May funds be used to reimburse recipients for costs incurred by state and local governments in
responding to the public health emergency and its negative economic impacts prior to passage of the
American Rescue Plan?

Use of Fiscal Recovery Funds is generally forward looking. The Interim Final Rule permits funds to be used
to cover costs incurred beginning on March 3, 2021,

2.14. The Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) included as an eligible use: "Payroll expenses for public safety,
public health, health care, human services, and similar employees whose services are substantially
dedicated to mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency." What has changed in
CLFRF, and what type of documentation is required under CLFRF? {5/27]

Many of the expenses authorized under the Coronavirus Relief Fund are also eligible uses under the
Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund. However, in the case of payroll expenses for public safety, public
health, health care, human services, and similar employees (hereafter, public health and safety staff), the
CLFRF does differ from the CRF. This change reflects the differences between the ARPA and CARES Act and
recognizes that the response to the COVID-19 public health emergency has changed and will continue to
change over time,

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA / JULY 15, 2021 7




in particular, funds may be used for payroll and covered benefits expenses for public safety, public health,
health care, human services, and similar employees, including first responders, to the extent that the
employee’s time that is dedicated to responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency. For
administrative convenience, the recipient may consider a public health and safety employee to be entirely
devoted to mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency, and therefore fully covered,
if the employee, or his or her operating unit or division, is primarily dedicated {e.g., more than half of the
employee’s time is dedicated) to responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency. Recipients may use
presumptions for assessing whether an employee, division or operating unit is primarily dedicated to
COVID-19 response. The recipient should maintain records to support its assessment, such as payroll
records, attestations from supervisors or staff, or regular work product or correspondence demonstrating
wark on the COVID-19 response. Recipients need not routinely track staff hours. Recipients should
periodically reassess their determinations.

2.15. What staff are included in “public safety, public health, health care, human services, and similar
employees”? Would this include, for example, 911 operators, morgue staff, medical examiner staff, or
EMS staff? [5/27]

As discussed in the Interim Final Rule, funds may be used for payroll and covered benefits expenses for
public safety, public health, health care, human services, and similar employees, for the portion of the
employee’s time that is dedicated to responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency. Public safety
employees would include police officers {including state police officers), sheriffs and deputy sheriffs,
firefighters, emergency medical responders, correctional and detention officers, and those who directly
support such employees such as dispatchers and supervisory personnel. Public health employees would
include employees involved in providing medical and other health services to patients and supervisory
personnel, including medical staff assigned to schools, prisons and other such institutions, and other
support services essential for patient care (e.g., laboratory technicians, medical examiner or morgue staff)
as well as employees of public health departments directly engaged in matters related to public health and
related supervisory personnel. Human services staff include employees providing or administering social
services; public benefits; child welfare services; and child, elder or family care, as well as others.

2.18. Would investments in improving outdoor spaces (e.g., parks) be an eligible use of funds as a
response to the public health emergency and/or its negative economic impacts? [6/23)

There are multiple ways that investments in improving outdoor spaces could qualify as eligible uses; several
are highlighted below, though there may be other ways that a specific investment in outdoor spaces would
meet eligible use criteria,

First, in recognition of the disproportionate negative economic impacts on certain communities and
populations, the Interim Final Rule identifies certain types of services that are eligible uses when provided
in a Qualified Census Tract (QCT), to families and individuals living in QCTs, or when these services are
provided by Tribal governments. Recipients may also provide these services to other populations,
househalds or geographic areas disproportionately impacted by the pandemic. These programs and
services include services designed to build stronger neighborhoads and communities and to address health
disparities and the social determinants of health. The Interim Final Rule provides a non-exhaustive list of
eligible services to respond to the needs of communities disproportionately impacted by the pandemic, and
reciplents may identify other uses of funds that do so, consistent with the Rule’s framework. For example,
investments in parks, public plazas and other public outdoor recreation spaces may be responsive to the

ARPA EUNDING; HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA / 5ULY 15, 2021 8




needs of disproportionately impacted communities by promoting healthier living environments and
outdoor recreation and socialization to mitigate the spread of COVID-19.

Third, many governments saw significantly increased use of parks during the pandemic that resulted in
damage or increased maintenance needs. The Interim Final Rule recognizes that “decreasels to] a state or
local government’s ability to effectively administer services” can constitute a negative economic impact of
the pandemic,

3. Eligible Uses — Revenue Loss

3.8. Once a recipient has identified a reduction in revenue, are there any restrictions on how recipients
use funds up to the amount of the reduction?

The Interim Final Rule gives recipients broad latitude to use funds for the provision of government services
to the extent of reduction in revenue. Government services can include, but are not limited to,
maintenance of infrastructure or pay-go spending for huilding new infrastructure, including roads;
modernization of cybersecurity, including hardware, software and protection of critical infrastructure;
health services; environmental remediation; school or educational services; and the provision of police, fire
and other public safety services.

However, paying interest or principal on outstanding debt, replenishing rainy day or other reserve funds, or
paying settlements or judgments would not be considered provision of a government service, since these
uses of funds do not entail direct provision of services to citizens. This restriction on paying interest or
principal on any outstanding debt instrument, includes, for exam ple, short-term revenue or tax anticipation
notes, or paying fees ar issuance costs associated with the issuance of new debt. In addition, the
overarching restrictions on all program funds (e.g., restriction on pension deposits, restriction on using
funds for non-federal match where barred by regulation or statute) would apply.

4. Eligible Uses — General

4.1, May recipients use funds to replenish a budget stabilization fund, rainy day fund or similar reserve
account?

No. Funds made available to respond to the public health emergency and its negative economic impacts are
intended to help meet pandemic response needs and provide immediate stabilization for households and
businesses. Contributions to rainy day funds and similar reserves funds would not address these needs or
respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency, but would rather be savings for future spending needs.
Similarly, funds made available for the provision of governmental services (to the extent of reduction in
revenue) are intended to support direct provision of services to citizens. Contributions to rainy day funds
are not considered provision of government services, since such expenses do not directly relate to the
provision of government services.

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA / JULY 15, 2021 g




4.2, May recipients use funds to invest in infrastructure other than water, sewer and broadband projects
{e.g., roads, public facilities)?

Under 602(c){1)(C) or 603(c){1)(C), recipients may use funds for maintenance of infrastructure or pay-go
spending for building of new infrastructure as part of the general provision of government services, to the
extent of the estimated reduction in revenue due to the public health emergency.

Under 602(c){(1}(A) or 603{c){1){A), a general infrastructure project typically would not be considered a
response to the public health emergency and its negative economic impacts unless the project responds to
a specific pandemic-related public health need (e.g., investments in facilities for the delivery of vaccines) or
a specific negative economic impact of the pandemic (e.g., affordable housing in a Qualified Census Tract).

4.3. May recipients use funds to pay interest or principal on outstanding debt?

No. Expenses related to financing, including servicing or redeeming notes, would not address the needs of
pandemic response of its negative economic impacts. Such expenses would also not be considered
provision of government services, as these financing expenses do not directly provide services or aid to
citizens. This applies to paying interest or principal on any outstanding debt instrument, including, for
example, short-term revenue or tax anticipation notes, or paying fees or issuance costs associated with the
issuance of new debt.

4.4. May recipients use funds to satisfy nonfederal matching requirements under the Stafford Act? May
recipients use funds to satisfy nonfederal matching requirements generally?

Fiscal Recovery Funds are subject to pre-existing limitations in other federal statutes and regulations and
may not be used as non-federal match for other federal programs whose statute or regulations bar the use
of federal funds to meet matching requirements. For example, expenses for the state share of Medicaid are
not an eligible use. For information on FEMA programs, please see here.

4.5. Are governments required to submit proposed expenditures to Treasury for approval? [5/27]

No. Recipients are not required to submit planned expenditures for prior approval by Treasury. Recipients
are subject to the requirements and guidelines for eligible uses contained in the Interim Final Rule.

4.6. How do | know if a specific use is eligible? [5/27]

Fiscal Recovery Funds must be used in one of the four eligible use categories specified in the American
Rescue Plan Act and implemented in the Interim Final Rule:

a) To respond to the public health emergency or its negative economic impacts, including assistance to
households, small businesses and nonprofits, or aid to impacted industries such as tourism, travel and
hospitality

For recipients evaluating potential uses under {a), the Interim Final Rule contains a non-exclusive
list of programs or services that may be funded as responding to COVID-19 or the negative
economic impacts of the COVID-19 public health emergency, along with considerations for
evaluating other potential uses of Fiscal Recovery Funds not explicitly listed. See Section Il of the
fnterim Final Rule for additional discussion.

b) To respond to workers performing essential work during the COVID-19 public health emergency by
providing premium pay to eligible workers

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA / JULY 15, 2021 10




For recipients evaluating potential uses under (a), the Interim Final Rule contains a non-exclusive
list of programs or services that may be funded as responding to COVID-19 or the negative
economic impacts of the COVID-19 public health emergency, along with considerations for
evaluating other potential uses of Fiscal Recovery Funds not explicitly listed. See Section Ii of the
Interim Final Rule for additional discussion. See Sections 5 and 6.

c) For the provision of government services to the extent of the reduction in revenue due to the COVID-19
public health emergency relative to revenues collected in the most recent full fiscal year prior to the
emergency

For recipients evaluating potential uses under (c), the Interim Final Rule gives recipients broad
latitude to use funds for the provision of government services to the extent of reduction in
revenue. See FAQ #3.8 for additional discussion.

d) To make necessary investments in water, sewer or broadband infrastructure.
For recipients evaluating potential uses under (d), see Sections 5 and 6.
Recipients should consult Section II of the Interim Final Rule for additional information on eligible uses.

4.8. How can | use CLERF funds to prevent and respond to crime, and support public safety in my
community? [6/23]

Under Treasury's Interim Final Rule, there are many ways in which the State and Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds {“Funds”) under the American Rescue Plan Act can support communities working to reduce and
respond to increased violence due to the pandemic. Among the eligible uses of the Funds are restoring of
public sector staff to their pre-pandemic levels and responses to the public health crisis and negative
economic impacts resulting from the pandemic. The Interim Final Rule provides several ways for recipients
to “respond to” this pandemic-related gun violence, ranging from community violence intervention
programs to mental health services to hiring of public safety personnel.

Below are some examples of how Fiscal Recovery Funds can be used to address public safety:

¢ In all communities, recipients may use resources to rehire police officers and other public servants
to restore law enforcement and courts to their pre-pandemic levels. Additionally, Funds can be
used for expenses to address COVID-related court backlogs, including hiring above pre-pandemic
levels, as a response to the public health emergency. See FAQ 2.19.

« |n communities where an increase in violence or increased difficulty in accessing or providing
services to respond to or mitigate the effects of violence is a result of the pandemic, they may use
funds to address that harm. This spending may include:

o Hiring law enforcement officials ~ even above pre-pandemic levels — or paying overtime
where the funds are directly focused on advancing community policing strategies in those
communities experiencing an increase in gun violence associated with the pandemic

o Community Violence Intervention (CVI) programs, including capacity building efforts at CVI
programs like funding and training additional intervention workers

o Additional enforcement efforts to reduce gun violence exacerbated by the pandemic,
including prosecuting gun traffickers, dealers, and other parties contributing to the supply

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA /JULY 15, 2021 11




of crime guns, as well as collaborative federal, state and local efforts to identify and
address gun trafficking channels

o Investing in technology and equipment to allow law enforcement to more efficiently and
effectively respond to the rise in gun violence resulting from the pandemic

As discussed in the Interim Final Rule, uses of CLFRF funds that respond to an identified harm must
be related and reasonably proportional to the extent and type of harm experienced; uses that bear
ho relation or are grossly disproportionate to the type or extent of harm experienced would not be
eligible uses.

¢ Recipients may also use funds up to the level of revenue loss for government services, including
those outlined above.

4.9. May recipients pool funds for regional projects? [7/14]

Yes, provided that the project is itself an eligible use of funds and that recipients can track the use of funds
in line with the reporting and compliance requirements of the CSFRF/CLFRF. In general, when paoling funds
for regional projects, recipients may expend funds directly on the project or transfer funds to another
government that is undertaking the project on behalf of multiple recipients. To the extent recipients
undertake regional projects via transfer to another government, recipients would need to comply with the
rules on transfers specified in the Interim Final Rule, Section V. A recipient may transfer funds to a
government outside its boundaries (e.g., county transfers to a neighbaoring county), provided that the
recipient can document that its jurisdiction receives a benefit proportionate to the amount contributed.

5. Eligible Uses — Premium Pay

5.1, What criteria should recipients use in identifying essential workers to receive premium pay?

Essential workers are thase in critical infrastructure sectors who regularly perform inperson work, interact
with others at work, or physically handle items handled by others. Critical infrastructure sectors include
healthcare, education and childcare, transportation, sanitation, grocery and food production, and public
health and safety, among others, as provided in the Interim Final Rule. Governments receiving Fiscal
Recovery Funds have the discretion to add additional sectors to this list, so long as the sectors are
considered critical to protect the health and well-being of residents. The Interim Final Rule emphasizes the
need for recipients to prioritize premium pay for lower income workers. Premium pay that would increase a
worker's total pay above 150% of the greater of the state or county average annual wage requires specific
justification for how it responds to the needs of these workers.

5.2, What criteria should recipients use in identifying third-party employers to receive grants for the
purpose of providing premium pay to essential workers?

Any third-party employers of essential workers are eligible. Third-party contractors who employ essential
workers in eligible sectors are also eligible for grants to provide premium pay. Selection of third-party
employers and contractors who receive grants is at the discretion of recipients. To ensure any grants
respond to the needs of essential workers and are made in a fair and transparent manner, the rule imposes
some additional reporting requirements for grants to third-party employers, including the public disclosure
of grants provided.

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDST / MTA / JULY 15, 2021 12




5.3. May recipients provide premium pay retroactively for work already performed?

Yes. Treasury encourages recipients to consider providing premium pay retroactively for work performed
during the pandemic, recognizing that many essential workers have not yet received additional
compensation for their service during the pandemic

6. Eligible Uses — Water, Sewer, and Broadband Infrastructure

6.1. What types of water and sewer projects are eligible uses of funds?

The Interim Final Rule generally alighs eligible uses of the Funds with the wide range of types or categories
of projects that would be eligible to receive financial assistance through the Environmental Protection
Agency’s Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) or Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSREF).
Under the DWSRF, categories of eligible projects include: treatment, transmission and distribution
(including lead service line replacement), source rehabilitation and decontamination, storage, consolidation
and new systems development. Under the CWSRF, categories of eligible projects include: construction of
publicly owned treatment works, nonpoint source pollution management, national estuary program
projects, decentralized wastewater treatment systems, stormwater systems, water conservation, efficiency
and reuse measures, watershed pilot projects, energy efficiency measures for publicly owned treatment
works, water reuse projects, security measures at publicly owned treatment works, and technical assistance
to ensure compliance with the Clean Water Act. As mentioned in the Interim Final Rule, eligible projects
under the DWSRF and CWSRF support efforts to address climate change, as well as to meet cybersecurity
needs to protect water and sewer infrastructure. Given the lifelong impacts of lead exposure for children,
and the widespread nature of lead service lines, Treasury also encourages recipients to consider projects to
replace lead service lines.

6.2. May construction on eligible water, sewer or broadband infrastructure projects continue past
December 31, 2024, assuming funds have been obligated prior to that date?

Yes. Treasury is interpreting the requirement that costs be incurred by December 31, 2024, to only require
that recipients have obligated the funds by such date. The period of performance will run until December
31, 2026, which will provide recipients a reasonable amount of time to complete projects funded with Fiscal
Recovery Funds.

See FAQs 6.5. through 6.12. for more information on broadband projects.

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA /JULY 15, 2021 13




10. Miscellaneous

10.3. Are recipients required to remit interest earned on CSFRF/CLFRF payments made by Treasury?
[5/27, updated 7/14]

No. CSFRF/CLFRF payments made by Treasury to states, territories, and the District of Columbia are not
subject to the requirement of the Cash Management Improvement Act and Treasury’s implementing
regulations at 31 CFR part 205 to remit interest to Treasury. CSFRF/CLFRF payments made by Treasury to
local governments and Tribes are not subject to the requirement of 2 CFR 200.305(b){8)~(9) to maintain
balances in an interest-bearing account and remit payments to Treasury. Moreover, interest earned on
CSFRF/CLFRF payments is not subject to program restrictions. Finally, States may retain interest on
payments made by Treasury to the State for distribution to NEUs that is earned before funds are
distributed to NEUS, provided that the State adheres to the statutory requirements and Treasury’s guidance
regarding the distribution of funds to NEUs. Such interest is also not subject to program restrictions. Among
other things, States and other recipients may use earned income to defray the administrative expenses of
the program, including with respect to NEUs.

ARPA FUNDING: HOW CAN MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS USE THE FUNDS? / MTA / JULY 15, 2021 14




Advertisement for Bid
Township of Rose
Removal of Old Fence, Posts and Gates at Rose Center Cemetery
And
Installation of New Fence at Rose Center Cemetery

Bid specification packets will be issued on or after 8:30 a.m. on Monday, August 16, 2021 by the Clerk at
the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason St. Holly, M1 48442,

Install approximately 956 ft. of Commercial Grade Eff-20 from:
Elite Fence Products, Inc. 50925 Richard W. Blvd. Chesterfield Twp., M| 48051
Phone: (586) 468-4448

www.elitefence.com

Bidders must supply the telephone and fax number, address and name of the individual or firm whom
Addenda, if any many be directed. ‘

Sealed bids will be received and registered by the Township of Rose, 3080 Mason St., Hoily, Ml until
3:00 p.m. on September 1, 2021, at which time , the Bids from holders of record for fence installation,
will be publicly opened and read aloud.

Late bids will not be accepted, and it is the responsibility of the bidders to ensure that bids ( including
signed addenda, if any) arrive at the Township office by the date and time listed above.

Oral statements may not be relied upon and will not be finding or legally effective.

Rose Township reserves the right to accept or reject any and all bids and to waive defects.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

9080 Mason 5t.

Holly, M| 48442

Publish: August 14, 2021




PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Rose Center Cemetery Fence

July 27, 2021

TABLE OF ARTICLES
Article Article No.
Proposal RECIPIENT .c.ooiiieiiieriieiiit s e ) bbb e e 2

Bidder's ACKNOWISAZEMENTS ....\..ivivtiriiieeiieeeeiiiinereeie s eeii e s e s eeras e nsseres 2

Bidder's REPIESENTALIONS ...c.c.voeiiiiiiiiiiitiisissens et s bbb es bt bbb bR st b s E s bbb 2
Further REPIESENIATIONS ....oocovioecriirr ittt is s bbb e ae e e a s b et s b e b S a0 3
Basis OF PrOPOSAL ...vevieiier ettt e eb e s es e bt b e R e b 3
TIME OF COMPIETION ..evrvreieseiiemreerer et oot e e e b s b e e e bt bbb s b 4
Attachments £0 this PrOPOSAL .....cccviiroriiniiniiniii it s e st s 4
Proposal SUbMIttAl ..o e 5

Diue Date: Wednesday, September 1. 2821




ARTICLE 1 - PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
1.01 This Proposal is submitted to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442
Attn: Debbie Miller, Clerk

1.02 The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with
Ownet/Buyer in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other
terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 - BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2.01 This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for /307 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer period of
time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner/Buyer.

ARTICLE 3 — BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
3.01 Insubmitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in the
Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No. Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and Site conditions
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress, and performance of the Work,

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site that relates
to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and
conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later than the
date of its execution of the Agreement.

G. Bidder is aware that the Owner’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to Owner’s determination that
all fegal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been received or met and the funding
necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the foregoing has not been received, the Owner
may elect not to proceed with the Project in which case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract,
tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

H. Rose Township must be listed as additional named insured on insurance certificate.




ARTICLE 4 — FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

Al

This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and
is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association, organization, or
corporation.

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham Proposal.

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over Owner.

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).

Location: 1. Rose Center Cemetery - Milford Rd, between Water St. and Rose Center Road East

5.0

ROSE CEMETERY

1.

4,

Remove from property and dispose of approximately 956 ft. of chain link fence, gates and posts
currently installed on the east side of Rose Center Cemetery.

Prepare line for new fence using new survey stakes installed at this location.
Posts to be set true to line and grade, to the inside edge of the property line.

Install approximately 956 ft. of Commercial Grade EFF-20

4’ X 6’ Aluminum Block Picket Fence - Three Horizontal Rails 1 1/8% X 1%

Y% X % square picket with 3 % picket spacing - No pickets through the bottom rail

2% X 2 % “ heavy wall (.100) Line and End posts with Ball Caps, cemented in a 6” hole, 42 ** deep.
All to be powder-coated black gloss with matching hardware

Tnstall two (2) - 6% X 6” X .250 Industrial square end posts, with 6” Ball Caps, Industrial Grade
Powder-coated black gloss, cemented in, to a depth of 427, Tied into the line post, one on each side of
the entrance to the cemetery, leaving a sixteen-foot (16°) clearance for the entrance.

5. Clear and level ground around all posts after installation,

6.

Contractor will notify the Rose Township Clerk when it is time to call Miss Dig 1 week before
Work begins.

ROSE CEMETERY

Unit Prices: Price:

Total Proposed Bid:

1.

2. 3. & 5. Installation and prep for +/- 956 ft. of new fence.

4. Cost and Installation of two (2) 6” end posts with ball type cap.

Removal of +/- 956 fi. of old fence.




Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Proposals,
and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as provided in the Contract
Documents,

ARTICLE 6 —- TIME OF COMPLETION
A, Bidder further agrees that Work will be fuily completed and ready for final payment within 120 calendar

days after the date when the contract times commence to run,

ARTICLE 7 — Attachments to this Proposal
7.01 The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a. General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000
¢. Products and advertising injury $500,000
d. Each occurrence $500,000
2. Automobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit  $500,000
3. Worker's compensation & employers’ liability
a.  $100,000/$500,000/8100,000

4. Rose Township must be listed as additional named insured




ARTICLE 8 - PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This Proposal submitted by:

If Bidder is:
An Individual

Name (typed or printed):

By: (SEAL)
(Individual’s signature)

Doing business as:

A Partnership

Partnership Name: (SEAL)

By:
(Signature of general partner -- attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

A Corporation

Corporation Name: (SEAL)

State of Incorporation:
Type (General Business, Professional, Service, Limited Liability):

B (Signature -- attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

Title: {(CORPORATE SEAL)
Attest

Date of Aunthorization to do business in is / /

SUBMITTED on , 2021,




08/03/2021 03:34 PM VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: DEBBIE VENDOR RANGE: MILLEFORD TO MILLFORD
wB: Rose Twp ey
Activity From 07/01/2020 To 08/03/2021

V¢ v Code  Vendor Name

p.  date Betivity Inv/Check # Description Invoice Amt Check Amt

MILLFORD MILFORD FENCE LLC

11/17/202¢ INVOICE 1116201 FENCE FOR BROCKINS CEMETERY/209-000--370-00 8,410.00

11/17/2020 CHECK GEN 22231 8,410.00

¢4/15/2021 INVOICE ADDL COSTS BROOKI BROOKINS OBK CTY ADDL REQUIREMENTS/PERMIT/ 800.00

04/15/2021 CHECK GEN 22470 i 80C.00

08/03/2021 INVOICE 130211 COMPLETED BROCKINS FENCE/209-000-970-C00 2,330.0G

68/03/2021 CHECK GEN 22624 2,330.00
Total: 11,540.00 11,540.00

Net of 3 Invoices / 3 Checks

Grand Total 3 invoices and 3 checks for 11,540.00 11,540.00















}"Wi‘]ﬂ'







o

s

A







10




!%s‘if

sl

Sent from my iPhone

11




08/03/2021 03:34 PM VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: DERBIE YENDOR RANGE: MILLFORD TO MILLFORD
DB: Rose Twp L.

Activity From 07/01/2020 Toe 08/03/2021

Vendor Code Vender Name

Post Date Activity Inv/Check # Description Invoice Amt Check Amt

MILLFORD MILFORD FENCE LLC

11/17/2920 INVCICE 1116201 FENCE FOR BROOKINS CEMETERY/208-000-370-00 8,410.00

11/17/29020 CHECK GEN 22231 8,410.00

04/15/2021 IRVCICE ADDL, COSTS BROOKI BROOKINS OAK CTY ADDL REQUIREMENTS/PERMIT/ 800.00

C4/15/2021 CHECK GEN 22470 800.00

08/03/2021 INVOICE 730211 COMPLETED BROOKINS FENCE/209-000-%70-000 2,330.00

08/03/2021 CHECK GEN 22624 2,330.00
Total: 11,540.00 11,540.C0

Net of 3 Invoices / 3 Checks

Grand Total 3 invoices and 3 checks for 11,540.00 11,546.00



Debbie Miiler

From: Renee Kraft

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 11:42 AM
To: Debbie Miller

Subject: Brookins Cemetery Fence Photos

From: Renee Kraft <renee_248@icloud.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 11:41 AM

To: Renee Kraft <DepClerk@rosetownship.com>
Subject:




HiA

=
LR

























10



Sent from my iPhone

i

il

;

i1




8485 Goodwood Boulevard

|STARMOUNT" | &b AlwaysCare R

www,StarmountLife.com
www.AlwaysCareBenefits.com

7/26/2021

H
i

RIITIIIT

i

Debbie Milier

Township of Rose (2TOOR1110)
3080 Mason St

Holly, Ml 48442

3
——

!'; i
-
-
ROSE TOWH

Dear Debhie Miller:

Thank you for choosing AlwaysCare Benefits, Inc. (A Starmount Life Insurance Company). We appreciate your
business and look forward to serving Township of Rose (2T00R1110), its employees, and their dependents for
many years. We have completed the annual review of your group policy.

Our renewal analysls is based on cost factors related to the utilization and claim activity for your group and
other groups of comparable size. Based on this data, underwriting has completed your 11/1 /2021 renewal.
Listed below are your current and renewal rates based on your in force plan design.

Employee only §57.70 $62.32
Employee + spouse $114.40 5123.56
Employee + child{ren) $117.38 $126.78
Employae + family $185.10 $199.92

Employee only $8.40 8.40
Employee + spouse $16.80 $16.80
Employee + child(ren) 517.86 $17.86
Employee + family $27.98 527.98

[tis our pleasure to provide competitive benefits at affordable rates with outstanding customer service. |f you
have any questions, please feel free to contact your account manager at 225-201-7362, or your agent.

Sincerely,

Account Management
CC: Burnham & Flower Agency, Inc.




